The HumboIdE Schools.
L’%&mﬁ/y cieksmiservonsts diince YIIEE
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, March 7, 2017
Liberty Traditional School

3300 Lake Valley Road
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Suzie Roth, Vice President
Paul Leon, Member
Brian Letendre, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 ¢ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
3-3-2017

el HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on March 7, 2017, at Liberty Traditional School, located at 3300 N. Lake Valley Road,
Prescott Valley, Arizona.

o If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Mary Diaz at (928)759-5007 or mary.diaz@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be made as early
as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

~The Liberty Traditional School Choir will perform as guests arrive~
AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL

4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs — Danette Derickson, Liberty Traditional School Principal
1. Certified — Judy Andrews
2. Classified — Tami Hartshorn
3. Volunteer - Amber Owens

Page 5 B.. Announcement of Liberty Tradition School as a 2017 Schoolyard Habitat Program recipient -
Danette Derickson, Liberty Traditional School Principal, and Jo Wurst, Highlands Center for
Natural History

C. Gift Recognition — Mountain View Elementary School Principal, JoAnne Bindell, and Dr. David
Hess, Jewish Community Foundation

Regular Session March 7, 2017 Page 1 of 3



7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.

Pages 6-8 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 9-11 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of February 14, 2017 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 12-131 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,035,989.79
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,690,886.54

Pages 132-139 D. Monthly Budget Report
Pages 140-145 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 146-163 F. Request for approval for out-of-state travel for eligible Glassford Hill Middle School Student
Council members and their chaperones to attend Disney’s Youth Education Series Program in
Anaheim, California, May 3 - 5, 2017

Pages 154-157 G. Request for approval for out-of-country travel for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School
German Student Exchange Program members and their chaperones to visit Zeitz, Germany,
May 30 — June 30, 2017

Pages 1568-164 H. Request for approval of the 2017-18 Student Fee Schedule (course and extra-curricular)
Pages 165-166 1. Gifts and donations

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 167-168 A. School update from Liberty Traditional School Principal Danette Derickson to include:
s Video presentation that includes students and teachers sharing Liberty’s
strengths and successes
e Update on Response to Intervention program (RTI) and Professional Learning
Community (PLC) process

Pages 169-170 B. Report from Mountain View Elementary School teacher, Kristen Munchinsky, regarding the grant
she received from the Yavapai Community Education Foundation

Pages 171-172 C. Report from Humboldt Elementary School teacher, Jamy Myrmel, regarding the grant
she received from the Yavapai Community Education Foundation

Pages 173-177 D. First Reading of suggested changes to Policy GCBA - Professional Staff Salary Schedules as it
relates to graduate level coursework and piacement on the salary schedule

Regular Session March 7, 2017 Page 2 of 3



Pages 178-180 E. Report of tax credit donations for the 2016 calendar year from Finance Director Cynthia
Windham

Pages 181-182 F. Technology Committee Update from Superintendent Streeter and IT Director Patrick Keeling

10. ACTION
Pages 183-184 A. Discussion and possible action regarding a request for approval to increase the Preschool
Coordinator position from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE beginning in the 2017-18 school year (203 day
contract to be placed on the Professional Salary Schedule)

11. PERSONNEL
Pages 185-186 *A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-341.03 (A)(1)
(Personnel) for discussion regarding the possible non-renewal of certified employee, Stephen D.
Moran

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

April 11, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mitn. Middle
May 9, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
June 13, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies fo be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets -»Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session March 7, 2017 Page 3 of 3



CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 6

A. HUSD VIPs — Liberty Traditional School
1.  Certified — Judy Andrews
2. Classified — Tami Hartshorn
3. Volunteer — Amber Owens

B. Announcement from Highlands Center for Natural History — Jo Wurst
- Schoolyard Habitat Program at Liberty Traditional School

C. Gift Recognition — Jewish Community Foundation — Dr. David Hess
- $34,000 to Mountain View Elementary School (given by an anonymous
donor for the adaptive playground)



7= Liberty Traditional School

r'\\ The Humboldt Schools.
(((( A Classical Appronch to Traditional Education, —~— =7y et e 500

~To provide a comprehensive, world-class
education for all students”~

March 7, 2017

Good evening Mr. Streeter, President Adler, and members of the Governing Board,

It is truly an honor to announce Judy Andrews as our HUSD VIP Certified Employee of the Month.
She demonstrates exemplary qualities in the classroom by inspiring her students to grow, helping them realize
success on an individual basis and instilling a personal pride for excellence on a daily basis. Her students are
challenged to stretch themselves, and they love what they learn because of her consistent push toward
excellence. Our students test multiple times a year with Galileo and AZ MERIT and Judy takes the time to
help her students set individual learning goals. They become excited as they meet those goals and often
exceed their own expectations. The last test our students took had an expected growth of 54 points; the
students Judy worked with had an average growth of 83 points. She definitely knows how to inspire her
students. A number of our middle schoolers, who constantly struggled in school over the years, are now
excited about learning and have even made commitments to attend college after high school. They no longer
see dropping out of high school as an option. They are embracing their strengths and weaknesses and want to
grow as individuals. These are some of the comments her students made about her:

e “Mrs. Andrews is the best. She doesn't let us get away with anything.”

e “Mrs. Andrews always makes me learn - even when it's hard.”

¢ “She always reminds us that we don't understand it - YET. You have to say, "YET when you
don't get it.”

e ‘| always know that she cares about me. Even when she’s irritated with what | do.”

Over the last year we have implemented a Professional Learning Community model and Judy has
been a leader in encouraging her team and leading meaningful, collaborative discussions. She facilitates
strategy-based discussions that support best practices. Judy takes the time to understand curriculum, can
clearly define what is needed for student success, and is an inspiration to our school community and our
district ELA teachers.

Judy is respected by colleagues and administrators because she focuses on students’ academic
achievement, physical wellbeing and emotional needs. We are honored to have Judy Andrews as part of the
Liberty Team, and proudly announce that she is our HUSD VIP Certified Employee of the Month.

Sincerely,

Danette Derickson, Principal

Danette Derickson- Principal
3300 N Lake Valley Rd.
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
928-759-4500

2



Liberty Traditional School

——\ H §
o A Classical Approach to Traditional Educat oA
/ SSYOL ZXpprofien €0 TYAGonA ERueRton The Humboldt Schools.

f\\\ p%':a«é};a aczgéw»:cné deseee J9006.
[ ,
( ~To provide a comprehensive, world-class

education for all students”~

March 7, 2017

.Good evening Mr. Streeter, President Adler, and members of the Governing Board,

It is a privilege to announce Mrs. Tami Hartshorn as our HUSD VIP Classified Employee of the Month.
Tami is one of the most caring, compassionate ladies we have ever known. She has a heart of gold and always

looks out for our students.

Tami is our Attendance Secretary and that is no small task for a school with 770 students.  Her reports are
accurate and she takes pride that everything entered into School Master is precise. | never have to double check
her work because she expects perfection from herself.

Tami is known as the “Sticker Queen” because she is always giving out stickers and hugs. She also
knows all of our kiddos who aren’t in school yet and makes them feel special by calling them “Boyfriend” or
“Girlfriend.” The rapport she is able to build with our students makes them feel safe, cared for and loved. When
parents come into the front office, Tami is usually their first contact with our school. She makes them feel welcome
by answering all their questions and concerns. New students are often escorted to class by Tami, or she makes
sure they have a partner for the day to help them adjust. She is highly empathetic to the needs of new students.
It is critical to have someone like this as the initial contact. She is a champion for Liberty and it comes across in
her contact with the numerous stakeholders that call in, come in, and email.

Tami is the calming affect that keeps the office rolling in the busiest of days. She will answer numerous
questions and phone calls with the same reassuring and soothing voice that keeps respect at the highest level.
Tami is able to multi-task her many responsibilities with always holding the needs of the students first!

We are honored to have Tami Hartshorn as our HUSD VIP Classified Employee of the Month.

Sincerely,
Danette Derickson, Principal

Danette Derickson- Principal
3300 N Lake Valley Rd.
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
928-759-4500

3



//‘_\3 Liberty Traditional School :

AT , L , The Humboldt Schools.
(—\\ A Classical Approaoh to Traditional Education Hobiretiveg achs sinree 1906

5/
( ~To provide a comprehensive, world-class
education for all students”~

March 7, 2017

Good evening Mr. Streeter, President Adler, and members of the Governing Board,

It is a privilege to announce Mrs. Amber Owens as our LTS HUSD Volunteer VIP of the Month. Amber is
our PTO Treasurer and has supported our teachers and students in more ways than | can count. Amber is always
happy to help and is usually one of the first to jump in and volunteer.

Our PTO offers an after school art program throughout the school year and Amber is one of our consistent
volunteers. She helps with flyers, keeps track of students to make sure we don’t have paint all over the floor, and
then she hangs out afterwards to clean up. Amber also helps to organize the LTS staff appreciation meals,
volunteers for the book fairs, keeps our lost-and-found piles organized, works the annual Walk-A-Thon and collects
tickets at the Family Fun Fair. You will also often see her at the concession stand during every sports season, and
she attends almost every fund-raiser put on by our PTO. Amber’s support truly helps all things PTO needs to run
effectively and efficiently.

Amber also takes time to help our students in the classroom. She assists in a couple classrooms every
week by tutoring readers and helping kiddos.on the computers. Amber is amazing in everything she does.

Amber, thank you for your energy and for consistently supporting our students and teachers; you have
helped create a culture of cooperation and you play a pivotal role in what we are accomplishing at Liberty. We are
blessed because of your involvement.

We are honored to have Amber Owens as our LTS HUSD Volunteer VIP of the Month.

Sincerely,
Danette Derickson, Principal

Danette Derickson- Principal
3300 N Lake Valley Rd.
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
928-759-4500

4



Highlands Center for Natural History
April 29, 2016

Danette Derickson

Principal, Liberty Traditional School
3300N Lake Valley Rd.

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Dear Danette Derickson,

Thank you for your interest in the Schoolyard Habitat Program. After careful
consideration of your application, I am pleased to inform you that Liberty Traditional School
will be the next partner in the Schoolyard Habitat Program for the term of 2017-2020! The
Habitat Advisory Committee met on April 20, 2016 to assess all incoming applications. It was a
tough decision because we received several strong applications this year. The committee was
very impressed at the amount of teacher support for the program from every grade level at
Liberty Traditional. The committee was also impressed by your school’s clear plan for
sustaining the program after our partnership is completed. We are very excited to work with you
beginning in the Fall of 2017!

Sincerely,

Kristina Garcia

Schoolyard Habitat Coordinator
Highlands Center for Natural History
1375 S. Walker Rd.

~ Prescott, AZ. 86303

(928) 776-9550
Kgarcia@highlandscenter.org

The Highlands Center is a privately funded, member-supported, educational organization. All donations are tax
deductible.

1375 S. Walker Rd., Prescott, AZ 86303 s P/928-776-9550 e F/028-776-9530 o highlandscenter.org







CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on March 7, 2017

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

abwh -

Emily Gabaldon — Teacher Art @ BMHS-W (5-26-17)

Adam Kenner — Teacher Social Studies @ GHMS (5-26-17)
Alesha Pinet — Psychoiogist Intern (6-6-17)

Lorraine Prindle — Teacher Grade 5 @ LTS (5-26-17)

Mark Yost — Teacher Resource @ BMHS-W (5-26-17)

Classified Staff

Sk wh

Regina Connelly — 3 Hr/Day F&N Worker @ LVES (5-25-17)

Emily Conway — 7 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ BMHS-W (5-26-17)
Patricia McCarthy — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe Profound @ HES (3-10-17)
Jennifer Mcintyre — 7 Hr/Day Aide Computer Lab @ LTS (56-25-17)

Tamara Nelson — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ LVES (1-26-17)
Allison Hargrove — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Title | @ LTS (2-24-17)

Substitute+ Staff

R LN

Karen Fisher — Teacher
Libiert Guzman - Aide
Susan Renold - Aide
Anne Reynolds — Teacher
Frank Vullo - Custodian

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/ffingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1.

None

Classified Staff

H L=

Susan Curran — 7 Hr/Day Secretary GEAR UP @ BMHS-W (replaces Aleida Padula)

Vicki Hale — 5 Hr/Day Bus Driver Regular (replaces Otis Henderson)

Paula Harrison — 7 Hr/Day Aide Preschool @ BFPS (replaces Shawn Bianchi)

Stephanie Henry — 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Mcderate Severe/Profound @ BMHS-W (replaces Jeff
Goodman)

Katherine Padilla — 7 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe Profound @ GHMS (replaces Rosemarie
Eitemiller)

Substitute + Staff

IRESUE RSN

Joshua Adams - Bus Driver
Sheresa Cook - Aide
Chelsea Plumb - Aide

John Podroza — Bus Driver
Eric Spurgeon - Aide
Jacueline Wilson - Teacher

Page 1 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on March 7, 2017
C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads
1. None

Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2016-2017 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-$2450.00; Tax Credit-300.00; General Tax Credit- $612.50; SPED-$.00; Other- $00.00)

1. Andrew Busk — Coach Basketball Assistant @ GHMS
2. Mary Supergan — Student Council Advisor Middle School
3. Anika Van Orden — Coach Track Middle Schooi Girls @ GHMS

Other Stipends
(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$1225.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

1. Tim Derickson - Science Olympiad @ GHMS
2. Bryan Tubera — NJHS @ GHMS

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified
1. Otis Henderson — from 5. Hr/Day Bus Driver Regular to 5.5 Hr/Day Bus Driver Regular (replaces
Jennifer Coyle)

Classified
1. Pauia Harrison — from 6.5 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ HES to 6 Hr/Day Aide
Preschool @ BFPS (replaces Aeida Padula)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1. None

Classified

1. Aide After School Program — from 5.75 Hr/Day split between 3.75 Hr/Day (P.M.) and 2 Hr/Day (A.M.)

2. Alexis Harwell — from 5.75 Hr/Day Aide After School Program to 3.75 Hr/Day Aide After School
Program

Page 2 of 2






CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Minutes

February 14, 2017

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 2-14-2017

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
February 14, 2017, at Bradshaw Mountain High School located at 6000 E. Long Look Drive, Prescott Valley,
Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

Markers

00:.02 1.

00:19

00:36

01:13

02:05

15:15
19:42
22:10

25:12

2.

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
~ National Anthem — BMHS Chamber Choir ~

ROLL CALL
AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
A. HUSD VIPs — Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal
1. Certified — Val Young
2. Classified — Claudia Stewart
3. Volunteer — Robert Shegog

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

NONE

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

Regular Session Minutes February 14, 2017 Page 1 of 2

10



B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of January 10, 2017 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,744,189.02
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,234,858.91

D. Monthly Budget Report
E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request to renew an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Yavapai Conege Nursing Program
for student nurses to observe HUSD nurses and to receive on-site training for an additional
term of one year, March 20, 2017, to March 19, 2018

25:49 G. Gifts and donations
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (ALL)

27.36 9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. School update from Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Kort Miner to include:
e Curriculum
Instruction
Assessment
Intervention
Data (student achievement/demographic/participation/discipline)
First semester successes

® & & ¢ o

47:.06 10. ACTION
*A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. §15-843 (F) (Student
Discipline) to hear the recommendation from a district appointed hearing officer and consider
action for possible student expulsion

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divuige to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

45:50 11. 'ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

March 7, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Liberty Traditional
April 11, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Min. Middle
May 8, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

47:55 12. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior fo a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies fo be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session Minutes February 14, 2017 Page 2 of 2
B






CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8 D
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report B Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.
This report summarizes District expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

The District is required to expend Maintenance and Operation dollars for grant funded
positions/expenditures prior to final approval from Arizona Department of Education (ADE).

Once final approval is received from ADE, expenditures are charged back against the appropriate
fund which will then relieve the budget balance.

In addition, there are funds that rely on deposit collections, e.g. tuition accounts. These expenses will
be charged against the appropriate account when funds are available.

The Maintenance & Operation balance currently reflects $130,608 that will be charged back when
approvalftuition is received, placing the percentage of remaining budget balance to-date at
approximately 9.5%.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: - % "

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director, 759-4000

133



:abey

SLv9102 {egpngainiipuadx319ids  Hoday Wd 00:£0:F  2102/S2/20 psiuld
(81/51)1¥ND YIAHOYAL AOHAWIHI TTLIL L pung
%BL 'SP
1962601 65°¢¥0'0c$ 0z'¢8s'6e1L$ LL8Y5'98% L1°8v5'98% L6°LEL'9Z28 lfeloL Ov| pund
(SL/PLIYND YIHOVIL AOHHWIFE I TLIL ovl pung
%EL 'Y
09°00¥'€LLS 0c'oge'6L1$ 06°08L2¢2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 06°084'2€2$ 2304 Zi| pung
(SL/P1)ININONINIA/LOFTIOAN a-| T1LIL ZLl tpung
%Yy Tl
GLBLLZOLS 69°669'8v¥$ vr'6/£'119% 8€/21'/69% 8€'/71'169% Z8'905'80€°1$ ‘[ej01 0L pung
VI LI oL ipuny
%92'G
89°€£8'22S L1'286'2518 S0°9L¥'5L18 68'gv¥'857$ 68°8v¥'857$ ¥68'798'cEVS ‘[e3oy 120 pung
NOISHIWWI HSITONT GIUNLONYLS - 138 120 ‘pung
%00°001
00°001'2$ 00°0$ 00°0012% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°001'Z$ !|e10L 050 pund
niyj ssed Aunon 0S0 punyg
%620
9€°859'L$ 90°101'622$ Zr'86.'922% AR TAR T rL€z1'eees 95°288'795% ‘[e3o L pZ0 pung
NOHINI TYNOLLONYLSNI - ONIWYD NvIAN! 20  ‘pung
%00°00}
00°000'65$ 00°0% 00°000'55% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'65% ‘[e3o . 1Z0 pung
NOHdNE NOLLONYLSNIFONINYS NVIANI lco  pung
%CYTL
04°092'L66% €0'18L'1% €L Lvv'266% LT 1¥8'89¢8 12°148'89¢8 00€8Z'19¢'L$ ‘fejo €40 puny
HIHLO-NOOUSSYTD €10  tpung
%00°001
00788'50€'L$  00°0% 00¥88'S0E'L$  00°0$ 00°0$ 00'¥88'G0E"L$ ‘[ejo) 10 pung
AVd FH3d-INO0YHSSY 1D Zlo pung
%85S
81'600'¢.8$ 00°0$ 81'600'c28$ 78'782'662% Z8782'662% 00262'229% ‘jejol 110 pung
VS ISVE-WO0NSSY10 b0 pung
%916 :
LTBTr'LL0'eS  ZPYSS'68L'ZLS  €9°€86'002'SLS  ZETLOZLELLLS  LEL0Z'LEL LIS 00°S81'2€6'2ES ‘fejod 100 pund
SANNS ¥3dO 3 LNIVIN 100 pung
png Bululewsay %,  souelqunoug aouejeg atA 8jeq o) sbuey 18bpng uonduosaq / Jequiny JUNOOOY
aouejeq jebpng L102-910Z :leap [eosiy
2102/0¢/8 @jeq oy 9102/L/L ®jeq wold Ao Aewuing [A]

Joday aouejeqg jebpng ainjipuadxy

¢Z 'ON J213s1Q [ooyds payiun jpjoquiny

134



z -abed SL'¥'910Z jegpngeinyipuadx3ioids  Hodey Wd 00:20%0  L102/52/20 psuud
00'c$ 00°0% 00°¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'es$ :[ejo gze pund
ANN4 SO NOILYONA3 vy gze  pung
%00°00}
00'2hr'Zs 00°0% 00°2¥P'2 00°0% 00°0$ 00Zy¥'es l[ejol gie pungd
INNOD HLNOA gLe  pung
%612
L1'G29'L 1% 81'/9¢'2% 62°2H0'vLS $2'162'18% v2'16.'18% £0°008'66% ‘jejo). €0g pung
PL/P0/60) AALLYILINI 3AVES JTACGIN dN ¥vY3D €0¢  pung
%6891
12°6¥8'vP$ $5'519'99% LE19L' LIS 69'8€€'¥51$ 69°88€'¥S1$ 00°001'992$ :[ejo1 Zog pung
dn ¥vas Z0e  pung
%096
ZLOvE LPE LS G6'928'66% L9/ IPPLS vB'68B'ErTS ¥6'686'SHZS 19'€91'689'L$ :[ejo) 167 pund
10341a avolgan 162 :pung
%89°8t
Lr'2sL'Les €T YLI9'PLS $9°928'69$ 1£°028'8E$ Le°029'8e$ S6'9V9'v0LS ‘[ejot 062 pung
HOVIYLNO AIvOIQan 06z  pung
%G1 e
69°999'/¢$ 61°682'9% 80'95¥' 7% 89'/28'69% 89'/78'69% 9/°€8Z'01LS :jejo) 192 pung
(21/01) (GL/L) - INWHD 2ISVd J10 192, pung
%619
85'80.'2.% 00°0% 85'802'LL% ZT162'vT$ zZZ L62'vTs 09'666'L0L$ :fejol 09z pung
(91/51) -ILNVYD 2iSve 310 092 pung
%90°LZ
09°168'G$ 11°02¢' L% LlL1Z'eLs LY L9L'PLS Ly L9 PLS 81'€.6'22$ llejot Lze pund
ANVYO TOOHOSIYd - VIO lgz  pung
%6102
10°260'222% 18'8€1'10€$ 98'661'€25% £7'968'9/5% £4'968'9/6$ 1£260°00L'1$ :fejo 0zz pung
AINI - 2ISvd - v3ai 0Z¢  pung
%00°001
00°000'0¢$ 00°0$ 00°000'0¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°'0€$ ‘1ejol 064 pund
WVHOONd d37 1 ATLIL 061  :pung
%00°001
6.420'0€$ 00°0$ 6.'720'0€$ 00°0% 00°0% 62'¥20'0¢$ :fejol Lyl pung
png Bulueway %  eoduelqUINOU] aouejeg QLA ajeq o obuey 196png uonduosag tmnész_ucsooo,q
soueleq jebpng 1102-910Z :4BSA |edsly
£102/0¢/8 8jeqg oL 9L02Z/L/. ‘®jeq woud Auo Aewuwng [A] Joday aosuejeq jabpng ainjipuadx3y

ZZ "ON J913SId [00U9S Paliun IPIOquIny

135



€ ‘abed S1L'y'9l0T fegpngainyipuadx3oids  Hodey Wd 00:40% £L102/9¢/e0  ‘pajund

P AN
(80'+268$) 8L /p0°LES oL'ezi'oes 9/'9/8'6¢€$ 9/'9/8'6£$ 98'666'69% ‘lejo L G6 pung
uRID JBUBD Z LM g6y  puny
%00°001
00°L90°L$ 000% 00°190°1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°190° rw. ‘[ejol 06¥ pung
INVHO LT dNOD 06¥ ‘pung
%00°00L
00°.$ 000$ 00°4$ 00°0% 000$ 00°.$ ‘fejo) 98y pung
a3 IONIANILSaY 98t ‘pung
%G1 L~
(16'129'1%) L§°6SZ'eG% 99'€85°1G$ 04°915'c6$ 0,°915'c6% 9€'00L'S¥Le ‘[ejoL g8¥ pung
dum S8y pung
%00°00L
00¢e$ 00°0$ 00'e$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°¢c$ ‘lejol Gy pung
NOILLNIATHd 1NO doxdA Sty ‘pung
%00°001
00°00L'1$ 00°0% 00°00L'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0000L°L% ‘feloL gey pung
S1S3INOD JIN3AVOV gy ‘pund
%10°6y
§g9zz'0zs IR AR AR L8'0vS'2eS L2'€6ETLS LZ'e6eeLs ZL'veEB ' vrs ‘fejo 0ov puny
WYHO0Hd ALIMOMG 21D 00¥ ‘pung
%00°00L
00°99¢% 00°0$ 00'99¢% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°99% ‘fejo] g6¢ pung
ONIIOId43 ADYHINT - €4S - vy - WILS a34 S6€ pung
%00°001
00'65.'82Z$ 00°0% 00'65/'822$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'66.2'gez$ ‘Iejol y1¢ pung
. Alvd-3 vi¢€ ‘pund
%00°001
00°000'¢t$ 00°0% 00°000'e¥$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'cy$ jejof gg¢ pung
€1-Cl Ad - ONIZVHD HOTAVYL €8¢ ‘pung
%61 ¥L
8C°90L'€00'L$ €4'89Z'12$ LLY/6'%20'LS 8¥'/€8'/7¢% 8y'2€8'22¢% 61°218'25¢'L$ ‘[ejol 6v¢ pung
S334 1S3H04 1.LYN 8¢ ‘puny
%00°00L
png Bulureweay 9  oueiIqUNOU aouejeg LA ajeq o} sbuey Jebpng uonduoase( / lequiny JUNoooy
souejeq jobpng LLOZ-910T :‘ieap jeosiy
£102/0¢/8 ejleg ol 9102/1/. ‘®jeq woid Ao Arewung (7] tOQmw_ ajuejeg wmmﬁzm m.:ﬁ—__ucwn_xm

¢ 'ON 1214381 Jooyds paiiun Jpjoquiny

136



¥ abed S1'v'9102 legpngainipusdx31ods  Moday Wd 00:20'% £102/52/20 - ‘pajuld
SNOLLYNOQ 2 S1d41D 0es  pund
%0000}
00'660°L$ 000$ 00'660°L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'660'1$ ‘ejol /25 pung
TOOHOS HINNNS 128 ‘punyg
%18'/8 A
Z6'051'690°L$ 08'268'sv$ ZLep0'LLL'LS 88°120201$ 88'120'201$ 09'590°ciZ’L$ ‘jejol 9Z§ pung
(340 XV S334 LoV 9zs ‘pung
%66°6%
£e'ove'L182$ g5aLe'Lgg 98°295'29¢$ ¥9°100'902$ ¥9°100'902$ Z5v9S'vLsS ‘lejo]. 625 pung
SNOILYYAdO XNV §2s8 ‘pung
%SGZ'6¢
¥.°028'vC$ 9z'9r0'eL$ 00°,98'2¢€$ 0e'99¢e'se$ 0€'59¢'sz$ 0e'cez'eos :|ejoy £gg pung
TOOHOSAYd SFANLNA LHORIG €es ‘pung
%SG.L'66
L2p11'69% 00°0$ L2°¥11°69% 00'L91% 00°19L$ L1°612'G9% ‘jejol Zzs pung
NvHO0Hd TOOHOS ¥314v/340439 22s ‘pund
%00°00} :
o0'eez'L0eS 00°0% 00°6€Z'10¢€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'6¢2'10€$ ‘jejoy Lzs pung
NILAVOHIANIY A3ANILXT zs ‘pungy
%00°001
00'00L'e$ 00°0% 00°00L'c$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°00L°c$ ‘lejoL 0z pundg
JOOHOS ALINNNWINOD 0cs ‘pung
%00°001
00°000'vL1$ 00°0% 0000071 1S 000% 00°0% 00°000'FLLS ‘lejol Lis pung
IVINIY SNg LLS ‘puny
%L2°C9
9.°6€L'S51$ 9€'898'G1$ Z1L'809'1L1L$ 16°206'8.L$ 16'206'8.$ €9°0L1'052$ ‘1ejol G1.6 pung
H31LN3O OINID Si§ ‘pung
%EL'ET
VANA AL TL S 227991564 ¥P'606'0LL LS 0£°060'68Y°'L$ 0€°060'68Y'L$ ¥.°666'661°¢$ ‘fejol 016G pundg
JOING3S 004 oS ‘pund
%084
Se'vie'evL$ oLvzi'Les 56'86'0L1$ ¥8'L€8'0C$ y8°1£8'02$ 6.°06E'161L$ ‘fejol 005 pund
A L <-1NV1d HOS 009 ‘pung
png Bulurewey 9%  8duBIqUINOU] “eoueleg QLA ayeq o1 abuey 196png uonduosaq / 1aquiny Junoody
souejegq jebpng L10Z-9L0T - 1lea) [edsty
1102/0€/8 ‘elegol 910Z/L/L Byeq woid Auo fewwng 7 ,

Joday aouejegq jobpng m._.,::,t:mmxm_

ZZ 'ON 191381Q [00UDS pafiuf IPjoquinH o

137



g :abed SL'v'910e legpngamiipuadx3 1ol poday Wd 00:20¥ L102/92/20  pajuld
1£°€85'00¢$ S0°L0v'2i$ Zr066'gles 85°91z'02% 85'912°'02% 00°L02'6eE$ ‘|ejoL 969 pun
FLNLILSNI 'NLN - a3Lr 969 ‘pund
%00°00L
00°00.'G$ 000$ 00°002'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00.'c$ ‘[ejol 669 pungd
ANIWISILEIAQY SNd TOOHOS G6S ‘pung
%00°001L
00°000'22% 00°0$ 00'000'22% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°22% ‘lejol 065 pung
HIHOVIL LAID/INVED 06s ‘pung
%SGG'88
00°000'94 1% 90°629'21$ 90°679'8z1$ ECRZA%A S Y6¥.LE'CS 00°000°LELS ‘fejol 545 pung
JONVINSNI INFWACTININN G.6 ‘pung
%L9'68
S0eLi'626'LS 0.°/86'28% $/'001'299°L$ 01'8v8'86% 0l°8v8'86% G8'8¥6'09.'1$ ‘jlejol 04g pung
S1SOO LOIHIANI 048 pung
%00°001
00°000°2L% 00°0% 00°000°21L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°L1$ ‘jejol 599 pung
AYIAODTH NOLLYDLLIT 599 pung
%00°001L
00°000'1L2$ 000% 00°000'L2% 000% 00°0% 00°000°12% ‘|ejo 1 §65 pung
SH009LX3lL GGS pung
%L9°C8 .
vl ¥58'8ct £6°€22'c$ £0°'8/0'2v$ €6'126'v$ £6°126'v$ 00°000°/¥$ {ejol Lsg pung
13V - AONVHNSNI LGS ‘pung
%6198
52°026'812% 00°000'L$ 6Z'0z6'612% G.'620'vE$ §.6/0've% 00°000'¥52% ‘1ejoL 0ss puny
SA3ID0UHd FONVHNSNI 0§S ‘puny
%6682
00°100'2$ 09°SpE've 09'9¥¢'9¢$ o'es9$ 0t'e59% 00°000'L$ ‘fejo} ovs pung
INIHJHIONIA (0174 ‘pung
%00°001
91'88¢'G$ 000% 91'88¢'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 91'88€'6$ HejoL e pung
SdIHSYVIOHOS PES ‘punyg
%Tl LL
€0'¥09'€S1$ [ASYAAAR] S¥'S20'991L% Z9'195'1L€$ 29'L9s'1e$ 10°2£9°81$ ‘1ejol 0gs puny
png Buluiewsy %,  souBIqUINOUT aouejeg GlA sjeqq oy abuey 1obpng uondLIoSa( / AWNN JUN0IIY
aoueleq j1ebpng L10Z-910Z :ie3A [eosiy
£102/0€/8 ®eq oy 9L0z/L/L eje(q wol4 Auo Arrwwing [

Jioday aouejeq jab6png ainjipuadxy

¢C 'ON Jo143s1q Jooyog payiun jpjoquiny

138



9 :afed S1+'9102 legpngainiipusdx31oyds  poday Wd 00:L0F  2102/52/20 poud
uoday jo puz
%95°5¢€
0/°€92'960'PZ8 €E'¥8R'ZS8'GLS  60'8YL'6YE'6ES G0TLE'YIE'/Z$  S0ZI8'YI8/Z8  v1096'€9L',9% ‘fejo L puern
%60°62
80°688'G6C'L$  0L°€TL'0LS 8/°800'00€'L$  Z9'esC'erl'es  zoesr'evl'es  0v'TET'GSY'vS :[e301 §58 pund
AONVHNSNI IFA0TINT gg8  pung
%BE €L
90°109'0LL$ y9' L0V LS 0.'800'8L1$ $2'20.'e$ §2'20L'2e$ S6°0LL'051$ Hejo L 058 pund
STLLIALLOVY LNFANLS osg . :pund
%0000
00°04.4% 00°0% 00°0LL$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0LL$ ‘ejoL 569 pund
SALTIOVL HOS M3aN g69  pung
%0000}
00°22$ 00°0% 00°22$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°22% lfejoL 069 pung
TYMINTH ONIATNG 069  ‘pung
%00°00}
00°000°92$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ 000% 00°0% 00°000'92$ l|ejoL G99 pund
S31va3y AOHANT G99 pung
%5908
L9°LLY09% 00°0$ 19115098 ySEBY' VLS $5'EBY' 7L S 12'S06'7L$ ‘|ejoL 0§9 pungy
SNOILVYNOQ % SL4I9 059 pund
%8L L6
L9T69'68Y'LS  00°0$ L9°269'G8Y'L$  £EELLEVS geeLL'ers 00'998'925'L$ ‘fejoi 0€9 pund
ONIGTING ANOE 0£9  pung
%00°001
00'¥$ 00°0$ 00'¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'v$ ‘fejoL 0Z9 pund
SAVM LNIOVIrQY 0zo  :pung
%il8L
1€°/66'S0¥'98  9£°ZL1'88.LS G/'699'C6L'L$  STLPO'900'L$  STLPY'900'L$  00'LIE'00T'8$ fejo) 019 pund
AYLLAO TYHAYD oLg  pund
%8€'06
png Bujuieway %, 8odueIqWNOU] aouejeg QLA ajeq o] ebuey }ebpng uonduosaq / 1equiny Junodoy
aoueleq Jabpng L10Z-9L0Z :JedA [eosldy
LL0Z/0E/8 Preg ol 9L02/L/L ®leq wold Auo Aewwng [A]

1oday aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

Z2 "ON 391sId [0043S peniuN IPIoquIny

139



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 85
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per

fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: - % '

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

141



L -obey SL'¥'910Z Jdyuenond:  uodey Wd EV19G'€  2102/10/€0 :pojuud
%00°0 (00°ZE1$) 00°0$ o {oozeLs) 007ZELS 00ZEL$ 0003 S ddNS TYHINID BLELPEL0L99°0001°0L9°058
%00°00L  v¥025'LS 08 Y¥025°'L$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥¥'025'1$ ASNIXT OIYINTD 6LEL ¥EL'0009'0001°004 058
AR £TI€2'1$ 00°0% £2'262°1$ 72198 2,198 S6'Y0E'L$ £€L - SISO :LINN
%18"%6 £ZI62' 18 00°0$ £2°2€2'1$ z219% zL19% S6'V02°L$ 6LEL - UDNNOD LNIANLS =FSHNOD
%000 .. %2L498) .. ... 000% B €705 S 70X S 71 _.ooog SATdNS TvHINTD 6LEL'EE1°0199°0004°0L9°058
%00°00L _ G6'POE'LS 00°0$ o GEVOE'LS 000§ . 000% LSE6F0E LS ISNIAXA DIMINID 61ELEEL°0009°0001°004°0S8
%098  20°680'€$ 00°005% L0°685'€S 00°0$ 00°0% 10°685'c$ ZEL - SAAW 1LINN
%.0°98 L0°680°c$ 00°005$ L0°685'E$ 00°08$ 00°0% 10°685'c$ 61E} - TIONNOD INIANLS ISUNOD
%00°0 (00°005%) 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0$ ...000% SANddNS TYHINIO 6L£1°Z€1°0199°0001°019°058
%0000} '685'CS 689’ ..ooos ...A0°685'es ASNIdXE OIHANTD 61E1°2€1°0009°0001°00)°058
%0000l  6S'66L'C$ 65'661'C$ 00°0$ 00°0% 65°66L'2$ LEL - STIH LINN
%00'00L  65'661C% 00°0$ 65'661'C$ 00°0% 00°0$ 656612 6LEL - NONNOD INZANLS TFSUNOD A
%00°00L  6g66L°28  000% ... BgeeLes  000% 0008 .. ...6566L2% 61€L°L€1°0009°0001°001°058
%GEVY  0L'ZZL'SH £1°9E1L8 £7'952'S$ 1010228 127102'28 00°096'L% 621 - SWHD :LINN
%EITY  9ZGHSS 00°0% 9Z'6v9$ 00°58¢$ 00°G8€$ 92°0€0'L$ Z9€EL - ALIID0S YONOH TYNOILYN 3SHN0D
%00°0 (00°58E$) 00°0$ .. loosses) 00°58¢$ 00°G8ES 00°08% $334 ANV S3Na 29€1°5Z1°01989°0004°01.9°058
%0000, 9Z'080't% 000$ 9Z'0£0'1$ 0008 00°0$ 97°0£0'L$ ASNIGXT ORYANIO Z981'521°0009°000} 004058
%09HS  YE'9LV'YS £1°9€L$ 167Z19'7$ LL91E'TS 109128 ¥1'626'9% 6LEL - IDNNOD INIANLS FSHNOD
%00°'0 (00°v83) 00°0% (00°v8%) 00°v8% 00783 00°0$ STANLIANTAXI DSIN 6LE£L°SZ} 06890001 0L9°058
%000, . . .(sLl6zed) . €VeErs  (zorbel'e$)  zo'lav'z$ . z9'aL'zs 0008 SAMddNS TYHINID 61£1'521°0199°0001°019°058
%00°0 (517119) 00°0% (51°1/9) S1'L/$ SL'LIS 00°0$ SAS SNYHL INIANLS 61€1°G2L°0159°01.2°001°058
%0000, ¥.°626'9% 00°0% _¥1'626'9% 000% 000$ v4626'98 ASNIXT DIMANID 61€1°5Z1°0009°0001°00L°058
%Y ¥ L5'650°G$ 0L'1EES 19'06€'S$ 06'€0¥'1L$ 06°€0V' 1S 15'p62'9% 021 - SWWE :LINN
%00°00}  62'9./€% 00°0% 62°92E% 00°0% 62°9/5% G8EL - JONIIOS ‘ASHNOD
%0000,  6z9/€$ . ... .000% 19LE$ 00708 62988 ASNIAXT O1Y3NTD $8€L'0Z1°0009°000L°001°058
%9.°19 81'624'1$ 91°'891% ¥E'165'L$ ¥891L$ ¥8°91L1% 81v1E'eS Z9€L - ALIID0S HONOH TWNOILYN ‘ISM¥N0D
%00°0 (00°59€$) 00°0% (00°58¢$) 00'58¢$ 005863 00°0% SA34 ANV S3NG Z9EL°021°0189°0001°019°058
%000 (00:005%) 91'891§ LAvgiess) o veuess e 08 e, SANDANS TVHANTD 29E1°021°0199°000"049°0G8
%0000k 8LVLE'ES 00°0% 8L yLEZS 00°0% 00°0% 81°Y1e'78 ASNIEXT DIMANTD 29€1°0Z1'0009°000L°001°0S8
%6Z'6L  YOVST'ES v6Z94% 86'9LY'ES 90°/89% 90°289% yOYOL'YS$ 61€} - TIONNOD LNIANLS ISHNOD
%00°0 (00°058%) v6291% (90°289%) 90°/89% 90°/89% 0008 $371ddNS TVHINIO 61EL021°0199°0004°049°068
%00°00L  y0'¥0L'vS 00°0% Y0 ¥01'v$ 00°0% 0008 YO'¥0L'v$ ASNIAXT DIMANED 61€1°021°0009°0001 001058
%¥L 9L LZLLL'SS 88°05¥$ 60'995'$ 1¥251'18 192618 95°02.'9% 0L - S3AT LLINN
Y%bL9L LZ'211's% 28°06+% 60'895'6% 1776118 Y2518 95°02.'9% 6LEL - TIDNNOD LNIANLS ISHNOD
%00°0 (19°2€2'1$) ¥1°69% (17251 1%) 1TSS 1776118 00°0% S3ANS TYHANIO 6L€1°011°0199°000L°01L9°068
%000, (p2S9E$)  ¥GoEs . ) 0008 0008 S3NddNS TYHINID 61€1°011°0199°0004°00L 058
%0000} 95'02/'9% 00°0$. ....95°02/'98 0008 95°022'9% ASNIAX DIMaNID 6LE1°0) 100090001 004°058
png 9, asueeg ummvzm aoueIqUINOU3 ajueieg QLA 8je ol mm:mm ummvsm 1 CO_HQ_Lume JaquinN JUNOJY

abuey sje(] Aq {le1eQ ouBIGUINOUT I8} [} eoueieq osez upm syunoose jung [} souriquinous aud epnjoyy O

2102/0¢/8

PEegoy 910¢/LiL  ®yeq wold

80UB[eq 019Z UYM SIUN020Y sAnoey| 8pnjox3 ]

MsSe asdeljo)) Aq [Boigns D

L102-9107 :l1esA [easiy

1¥0d3d QuvOod SAILIALLOVY LN3ANLS 0S8

¢Z "ON J21381Q jooyos payiun Jpjoquiny .

142



z :abey GL'¥'9102 idyueoids  podey Wd €956 £102Z/L0/E0  :pajulld
(zogszey) 29'852'¢S _zosgees oo0$ SA1ddNS WHINIO $9€1°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%0000} vy IEL'ES Y LEL'ES 00°0$ 00°0% yrLeL'es ISNIXT DIHANTD ¥9EL0£2°0009°0001°001°058
%0000L  98°L5€$ 00°0% 98°15€% 00'0$ 00°0% 98'1.5€$ £9€1 - 1YV :3SUN0D
%00'00}  98'LSES 00°0$ 9g'1GES 00°0% 0008 . agises ASNALXT DIHIANTD £9€1°0£Z°0009°0001°001°058
%y0°LL 9£°€96'1$ 00°002% 9£°€91'2S 00°58¢$ 9£'8y5°C$ Z9EL - ALIIOOS YONOH TYNOILYN 3SHN0D
%000 (00°58€$) . '58E$ - S334 gNY S3aNG Z9E1°0£2°0189°0001°019°058
%000  (oocoes) . 00°002% 00°0$ SIddNS IVHIANIO 29€1°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%00°00}L  9€'8¥5'eH 00°0% 00°0% 9£'8¥5'Z$ ISNIAXI DIMINTD Z9€1°0£2°0009°000L°001°058
%ZE'S 65°66E$ 90°421'9% 59'925'9% Zv'z86% Zv'ze6$ 20'605'L$ 19€4 - VLIHL VHJ IV NN :3s¥N0D
%00°0 (00°00£°1%) 00°008% (00°005$) 00°005% 00°005$ 00°0$ S334 ANY SaNa 19€L°0£Z°0189°0001°0L9°068
%00°0 (y9v20'es) 90°/28" (86°261%) 8G°261% 85°/61% 00°0$ SANAdNS IVHIND 19€4°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%000 (00°009'z$) . . 00°00S’ 0% 008 . ooos SIDIAYAS DNAI-H0Ud 19EL"0E2°02€9°0001°019°058
%0070 (8'v823) 00°0% (y8'482%) ¥8'v82$ VA RATA 00°0$ SAS SNW1 INIANIS L9EL'0£Z°0159'0L/Z 007058
%0000, 20°605'2% 00°0% 10°608'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% ) 10'605'2% ISNIJXI DIYANTD L9E1 0£Z°0009°0001°001°058
%00'00L  67°/E% 00°0% 62'LE$ 00°0% 00°0% 62°L€% 0ZEL - SHONMYYM ANNOF QYVMdN ‘2SUN0D
%0000k 62 /£% 000 62 LS .00°0% 00°0% 62 /5% ASNIAXT DIAIANTD 0Z£L°0£2°0009°0001°00}°058
%96°9F 18°208°01$ P8 1P8'ES S9PP9'vLE 0Z'65€'8% 0Z'65£'8% $8°€00'c2$ 6LEL - WONNOD INIANLS FSHNOD
%00°0 (60°v82$) 00°0% (60'+82%) 60'782% 60823 00°0$ : SIDAYIS TIVIINHOAL 6LEL0EZ'0VE9° 0997 019°058
%00°0 (zev%) (ze'v$) ZEVS ZEPS 00°0% dNOD SHIMHOM 61LE1'0£2°0929'0992°019°058
%00°0 ) o (2y08) o Avos Aves . 000% ALITIAYSIA WHL-ON] 6L€L°0£Z 2E29°099Z°019°058
%0070 (LOYLS) (107L%) 10718 10'hLS 00°0$ ANIWTELTY 3LYLS 6LEL0EZ LEZ9° 0997019058
%00°0 (0g'1%) (0g1%) 09'1$ 08'1% 00°0$ SNI dSOH-IHVYOIQIN 61EL°0E2 2229°0997°019°058
%00°0 (69°2%) (69°2%) 69°/% 69°/% 00°0$ IasSyo - 93S 008 6LEL0E2°1229°0992°0L9°058
%00°0 (00°055°L$) 00°0% (00°055'1$) 00°065°L$ 00°0S5°L$ 00°0$ SIADAYAS TYDINHOIL 6LE1'06Z°0¥£9°0612°049°0S8
%00°0 (z201E'€$) 00°0% (z20LE'es) zl0le'es 2L 01E'ES 00°0% STUNLIANIIXT ISIN 6L£1°0£2°0689°0001°0L9°058
%0070 (00'51£9) 00°0% (00°51£%) 00'S1ES 00'51E% 00°0$ S334 NV S3ING 61€1°0£2°0189°0001°019°068
%000 (00'0v8'e$) 00°0v8°c$ 000$ . .. __00°0% 000$ ‘0% 6667$ - 0001$ I8 61EL°0EZ2E£29°0001°019°058
%00'0 (Le652'2%) 8°'1$ (£52£2°2%) £5°1£2'28 £5'1£2'2% 00°0% SAddNS IVAEANID 6LEL°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%00°0 {00°66%) 00°0% (00°66%) 00'66% 00°66% 00°0$ JAAYHL 61€1°0£2°0859°000L°0L9°058
%00°0 (18'¥£5%) 0003 (18 18°v£5% 000 SAS SNVAL LNIANLS 6LEL°0£2°0159°01.2Z 007 058
%0000, §8°€00'cZ$ 00'0% 59°£00'c2$ 00°0% S8'€00'cZ$ FASNIAIXA DIHIANTD 6LEL'0£Z°0009'000}°001°058
%20 LY 12'29L'5% 00v923% 12°920'9% $0°220'3% ¥0°220°8% LE8YO'TLS 9L} - YSOH :3SUNOD
%00°0 (00°002'2%) 00°0%. (00°002'2%) 00°00.'2% 000028 00°0% SIUNLIANIIXA DSIN 9L£L 052 0689°000L°0L9°058
%00°0 (00°845°2%) 000018 (00°82¥'28) 00'8/4'2% 00°8/1'28 00°0$ $S334 NV $3N4a 91£1°0£7°0189'0001°019°058
%00°0 (v0°800°c$) 00'v91$ (y0vv8'zs) y0'vy8'cs Y0'vv3°2% 00°0$ S3I11ddNS IVHANID 91£1'0£2'0199'0001°019°058
500°00L  LE'BYO'VLS 00°0% 1£°8V0'VL$ 000% . 00°0% _lEBYOYLS ISNAXI DIANTD '9LE£1°0£7°0009°0001 001058
%0000}  L0'Z95% 00°0% 10'295% 00°0% 00°0% 10'295% SE1 - TOOHOS AUVLNINTTZ ITUANYHO (LINN
%00°00L  10°295% 00°0% 20'295% 00°0% 00°0% 10'295% 61€4 - TONNOD LNAANLS FSUNOD
%00°00L  /0'795% 00°0% 10'295% 00°0% 00°0% 102988 IASNALXT QRIANTD 6LEL'SEL0009'0004°001°058
%ZE L6 yv'88€° LS 00°0% yy'83€°1% 00'ZEL$ 00'2ELS yr'025°1$ $EL -S4 LINN
%ZE L6 y'885'L$ 00°0$ yr98e’L$ 00'ZELS 00°ZeLS 7v'025'1$ 61€L - IONNOD LNIJANLS 3SHNOD
png 9% souejeq jobpng  soueiquINoug aouejeg QlA ajeQ 0] abuey yebpng 19 uonduosaq J2qUUNp JUNo0J30Y

oBuey aieq Aq fiejeq soueiquinoud Jayid (] eoueleq 049z yum sjunodde Juld [} soueiquinous aid spnjouy O
2102/0¢€/8

:@)eq of

910¢/1iL

ejeg wol4

aouejeq 0197 UM SIUN0DY aAnoel apnjaxg [ .
ssep esdejjo) Aq [ejolqns D 2102-940C ‘1ed) [edsty
130d3¥ quvo4g SALLIAILOVY LN3ANLs 058

Z2Z "ON I2M3SIQ [ooyds papiun jpjoquiny

143



€ :afeq SLy9L0Z idyuenoids  uodey Wd €+:95:¢ 2102/L0/€0  pajuLd

%00'6€ z9'190'sz$ £€°918°019 S6'£88°9c$ 68'¢6¢'228 68°€6E°22$ ¥8°L12'99% 0£Z - SHWS :LINA

%00°00L  69°09% 00°0% 69°09% 00°0% 00°0% 69°09% 691 - N70 'STTV'0'D ISUNO0D

%0000, 69709 ... . .000% _ 6909% 0008 . 0008 ... 597098 e o ASNIAXE DRAANTD 6971 °0€2°0009:0001 004058,

%00'00L  29'G1Z$ 00°0% 196128 00°0$ 00°0$ 196128 ZEPL - TIVELIISVYE STHID :3SH¥NOD

%0000} . L9GiTs | .. .00:0% 00703, 496828 e FSNIEXI OANTD 2EVL'0€2°0009°0001°001°058

%00°00L  11°0Z$ LL°0z$ 00°0% L1028 SovL - TIVE3SYd :3SYN0D

%0000k LVOZE 0008 11078 00°0$ } : ASNIALXI ORITINID S0¥1°0£2°0009°000}°001 058

%9€ 'St £eELs'zs £eerLS 99'96Z'c$ 56'¢82'2$ S6'€82'2$ L9°0¥5'SS £0¥L - 'STV'd 13SHN0D

%00°0 (8zL20'E$)  ECEWIE  (56°€8Z'TS) $6'€82°2% .see8e'2s 00°0$ SaNddNS WVYINTID €0¥L'0£2°01.99°0001°019°058

%00°00L  L90¥S'SE 000 L9'0¥S'6S 00°0$ 00°0% 19709558 e ISNAAXT DIMINID £0¥}4°0£2°0009°0004°004 058

%L LS 8E'816% 00°0% 8E'916% 00'558% 00°558¢ 8e'ele'1$ 86E€L - 8NT0 STIMS ISUNOD

%00°0 (00°015%) _000$ . loooLse) 00°0L5$ 000158 . 000% SAUNLIANIAXT OSIN 86€1'0£2°0689°000L'019°058

%000, .. ... (00GvES) Loooes o Loospes) 0008 . 2334 ANV $30A 86€E1°0€2°0189°0001°019°058

%0000,  8E'EIE'LS - 8E°€/€LS 8EELELE ) ASNIIXIT OIYINTO 86€L°0£2°0009°0001'001°058

%EE"LL 00'992% 00°992% 00'¥vE$ £8€} - ALIIDOS YONOH LYV TYNOILYN ISHNOD

%000 . (00'8.8) (00'8s8) 0008 . ... 5334 ANV S3NA £8EL 08¢ °0189°0001°0L9'048

%00°00)  00'vpES I o 0OPYES o ASNIAXI QANIO €8€L°0£2°0009°000L 001058

%00°00L  8Y'EE$ 8°ee$ 8t'ces 8/€1 - ANIO HONIYL :3SYNOD .

%00°00L . 8y EES - 8y'ees 8YEes ... ISNIXI DREANTD 8.£1°0£2°0009°0001°00L°058

%0000,  ¥6'SEVS 00°0% ¥6'56v% P6'567$ 1281 - (1SINILIO™OS) BND S :3SHNOD

%00°004  ¥E'S6YS 00708 ... pesers 00°0% ... Yesevs i ASNIHXT DIMINTD 44£1°0E2°0009°000} 00}, 058

%5161 15°€56$ 01°0v9% 19°€61°1$ 80°269'L$ 60°L69'1$ 9,'068'2% G€) - LOVHIALNI ISHNOD .

%00°0 (00°0zc$) 00°0% (00°02¢$) 00°0Z€$ 00°0z£$ 00°0% SAUNLIANIEXT OSIN S/€1°082°0689°0001°019°058

%000 (sz'e£93) 00°0% (52'c£99) 5Z'c£9% SZ'£E9% 00°0% $334 ANV S3aNa S/EL°0S2°0189°0001'019°058

%00°0 (99:0v0°'1$) 010793 (95°00+%) 95°00%$ 95'00v$ 00°0% S31ddNS IVHINIO G/€L'0€2°01.99°0001°019°058

%00°0 (gz'cres) 00°0% (gzeyes) 8zZ'eveS 8Z'CYES 00°0$ SAS SNYML INJANLS S/EL0E2°0159°0422' 001058

%0000l 9/°068'2% 00'0% 8,°068'2% 00°0$ 00°0% 9/°069'2$ ISNIAJXI ORANID S/€1°0£2°0009°0001°001"058

%00°0 (9%°119) 00°0% (9v'119) oL 9L 00°0$ 691 - AYVHEIT :3SHN0D

%000, .. (v81$) 0008 ... Xy®L®) o wELS pelg 08 oo SNOD (SHIIHOM 69€1°082°0929°01.92°019°068

%00°0 (£0°0%) 00°0% (20°0%) 20°0% 10708 00°0% ALTIEYSIA WHL-ONT 69E L 082°2629°0192°019°068

%00°0 (92°5%) 00°0% (92°5%) 9/'6% 9/'6%$ 00°0% INFWIHLLIY T1VIS 69€1°0€2°1£29°0192°019'058

%00°0 (z2°0%) 00'0% (z20%) zL0% zL0% 00°0% SNI dSOH-IHYOIQaN . 69€L°0€2°2229°0192°019°068

%00°0 (20°¢%) 00°0% (20°g3) 20°e$ 10°e$ 00°0$ IGSYO - 235 008 69€1°082°1229°0192°019°058

%LE'6Z 16'509% 00°0% 16°609% LL'1SY'1S LLLOv'LS 20°190°Z% 89€l - ¥OIAQ ISHUNOD

%000 (00°019%) ...000% (00°019%). 0070493 000498 0% SIAHUNLIANIXT OSIN . 89€1°0€Z°0689°0001°01.9°0S8
(11°6£8%) 00°0$ (11'6£8%) L1 'BEBS 11°6£8% 00°0% SANANS IVHINIO 89€1°0€2°0199°0004°019°058
(00'Z1L9) 00°0$ (00'z19) 00218 00218 00°0% $334 ANV Sang 89€1L°0£2°0189°0001°00L" 058

49028 . ... 000% L.Z0290728 0008 . 000$ .. 2049028 _3SNIdX3 DIHANID 89€}0£2°0009'0001°00)°058
%1821 z8'8.1% 00°0$ z9'8/+% 29'852'c$ 29'gsz'es v igL'es P9EL - AIAY FSHNOD
png ¢, aouejeqg umm_u:m ajueiquinouy ajuejeyg alA aeqoj mm:mw_ wm@U:m 19 Cozatommﬁ_ JoquInnN Junoody

abBuey s1e(] Aq |iejo( SoUBIQWINOUT 18} {7} eoueleq osez yum syuncooe Juug [ eouriquunous sid spnjou) 0
9102/

2102/0¢/8

:eje(] o)

‘8je(] Woly

80UE[Eq 0J5Z YIIM SHUN0ODY sAnoeu| apnjoxg ]
%seN esdeyjo) Aq ejoians ]

L102-910Z B3 jessiy

1d0d3d quvo9g S3ILIAILOY LN3ANLS 058

¢ "ON J213sIQ Jooyos payiun jpjoquiny :

144



¥ :afed S1'¥'910¢2 dyusonds  :poday

Wd €¥'96°¢ 210Z/10/€0  PSlMMd

uoday jo pugy

%9L°1LS 8 zYY'evs PP YEZELS 82'.19'¢9% 51'158'2¢E$ §2°158°2€$ £0'625'56% ‘|20 pueis

png % oouejeg 1@bpng  soueiquINOU] asuejeg Q1A sjeq o) abuey  wbBpng 1o uonduasaq
aoue|eq 0J9Z UIM SJUNOIDY SAIOBU] 8pnjoXg D

sbuey ejeq Aq jieleq eoueiquinoul 1o)i4 [[] @oueleq 019z yim sjunodde juud [ eaueiquinaus aid apnjoul O xsep esdeyjo) Ag jgyoans ]

JagquIinp 3uUNoooy

L2102-910T :ed) |BOStd

L10¢/0e/8 sedoL 9L0z/liL  Siequioid 1¥0d3Y qyvOod S3ALLIAILOV 1N3ANLs 098

CC "ON JoM3si@ |ooYyds papiun Ipjoquiny

145



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Student Travel Request

(GHMS - Disney’s Youth Education Series Program)

146



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8F
FROM: Mary Supergan, Glassford Hill Middle School teacher Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request for approval of out-of-state travel o Anaheim, Action

California, for Disney’s Youth Education Series Program
Consent X
“OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

STANDARDS:

Standard 1 - Contributes to the overall effort of a group

Level IV (Grades K-12)
» Knows the behaviors and skills that contribute {o team effectiveness
+ Works cooperatively within a group to complete tasks, achieve goals, and solve problems
« Demonstrates respect for others’ rights, feelings, and points of view in a group
« Identifies and uses the individual strengths and interests of others to accomplish team goals
« Helps the group establish goals, taking personal responsibility for accomplishing such goals
» Contributes to the development of a supportive climate in groups
« Actively listens to the ideas of others and asks clarifying questions
» Takes the initiative in interacting with others

Standard 2 - Uses conflict-resolution techniques

Level IV {(Grades K-12)
« Communicates ideas in a manner that does not irritate others.
+ ldentifies goals and values important to opponents and demonstrates the ability to
compromise.

Standard 3 - Works well with diverse individuals and in diverse situations

Level IV (Grades K-12) ’
« Works well with those of the opposite gender, of differing abilities, and from different age
groups
« Works well with those from different ethnic groups, of different religious orientations, and of
cultures different from their own
+ Understands the concept of customer service

Standard 4 - Displays effective interpersonal communication skills

Level IV (Grades K-12)
+ Demonstrates appropriate behaviors for relating well with others (e.g., empathy, caring,
respect, helping, friendliness, politeness)
+ Exhibits positive character traits towards others, including honesty, fairness, dependability,
and integrity
« Uses nonverbal communication such as eye contact, body position, and gestures effectively
« Demonstrates attentive listening by clarifying messages received (e.g., paraphrasing,
questioning)
+ Responds to speaker appropriately

Standard 5 - Demonstrates leadership skills

Level IV (Grades K-12)
» Understands one’s own role as a leader in various situations
« Knows the qualities of good leaders
+ Knows a variety of leadership strategies
» Demonstrates and applies leadership skills and qualities

SUPPORTING DATA:

Key Learning Points: »

" After completing “Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork”, students will:

e Tap into their personal leadership skills and learn how to apply them in a team setting
Discuss the importance of diversity and respect for the ideas and contributions of others
Develop and display effective interpersonal communication skills

Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions to a given problem

Apply different ideas, perspectives and approaches to a project

Gain the confidence and determination to overcome obstacles and accomplish goals

147



e Lead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude
e Learn from past leaders and build upon their skills

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

“‘Disney’'s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork” is a three-hour program in which students will
discover the Disney way of working and the management skills used to lead a Cast of thousands.
Students in grades 6-12 will practice overcoming obstacles by working as a team and thinking
creatively to develop solutions. Exercises designed to reinforce courage, curiosity and constancy aim
to give students the confidence to set goals and accomplish their dreams.

Sample Motion: _
I move fto approve out-of-state travel for eligible Glassford Hill Middle School students and their

chaperones fo travel to Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork program in Anaheim,

California, May 3 — 5, 2017, as presented.

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Mary Supergan, Glassford Hill Middle School, 928-759-4600

148



FEB 17 2017

| A 2fai)9
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Requested Meeting Date: March 7, 2017 @ LTS
Person / Organization Submitting Request: Supergan,M. - GHMS Student Council

Date Submitted:

Please indicate under which Agenda Item your request will be listed. Items will be discussion before
action whenever possible.

Student / Staff Recognition:

Report:
l/Consent Items: Out of State/Overnight Field Trip Approval

Discussion ftems:

Action Items:

Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator
Materials include:

__X_Information about the project, position, etc.
__X_Justification for the request and/or academic standard that will be met
VVVVV X _Financial costs and funding source

X Number of students if applicable
WN!AWApprovaI by legal council if applicable

Administrative Approval: / 7? M / / Date: ‘,?/ /7 f/ 7

Education Services Administrative Approvai Fl, E Date: ;'_f :

Finance Administrative Approval:

2 Accepted for placement on agenda for: {Narch q , 2017
A y

1 Denied

Superintendent’s Office: &~ >~KC{:’ -

Revised 02/09:2017

149



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR STUDENT
OUT-OF-STATE OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting materials
such as brochures or itineraries.

Organization taking Field Trip __ Glassford Hill Middle School

Date of Field Trip _May 39, 2017 — May 5% 2017

Place of Field Trip Youth Education Series - Main Entrance Esplanade at Disney
California Adventure® Park

Approximately how many students: 38

Where are you staying? What is the cost of hotel/lodging? Is there security at the

hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised?

Students will travel with Master's Touch chartered transportation during the night on Wednesday, May 3,
2017. They will arrive in Anaheim on Thursday, May 4, in time to eat breakfast at a restaurant just
outside the park. Students will enter Disneyland at park opening and begin the Disney Youth Education
Series (YES) program, “Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork”, approximately 15 minutes after
park opening. The program will include three instructors from Disneyland Imagineers and a ratio of one
chaperone per 10 students. After the conclusion of the “Y.E.S.” program, students will be supervised by
chaperones at a ratio of one chaperone per 10 students. Students will again travel during the night on
Thursday, May 4, to arrive in Prescott Valley the morning of Friday, May 5, in time to eat breakfast at a
local restaurant. Bus drivers will have lodging after the students are dropped off at the park at a
Disneyland® Resort Good Neighbor Hotel just outside of the park and will return to the park after their
required rest time in order to transport the students back to Prescott Valley.

How is the trip being funded?

Monies will be raised through student fundraising. If the students do not choose to fundraise, or do not
raise enough money to cover their cost, then parent payment will cover the remaining cost. Substitutes for
the GHMS chaperones will be paid for by the GHMS Student Council.

What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?
Transportation: $3,350

Program: $2,686

Subs for chaperones: $300

Total cost not including meals: $6,336

(Students will be responsible for the additional costs of their meals, etc.)

What is the cost for each student?
$100 plus meals

Chaperones (student/adult ratio): o '
Minimal chaperone requirement is one per every 10 students. Chaperones are no cost. Mary Supergan, -
Robert Supergan, and two additional approved chaperones.

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

GHMS 7" and 8™ grade students that are enrolled as active members of the GHMS Student Council will
be invited to attend. Students who demonstrate poor character during the year may be excluded pending
coordinator discretion since a trip of this magnitude requires students have a high sense of responsibility.

150



How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met with this
activity?

Teachers/chaperones will design a project for the students that bring them together through teamwork
and determination. Students will break into groups and have designated responsibiliies to create a
unique experience in completing their project after the guided instruction for independent application
facilitated by HUSD chaperones/staff.

Because it takes a combination of both imagination and engineering, Imagineers come in all forms.
Artists, writers, architects, landscape architects, engineers, model builders, construction managers,
technicians, designers, and a whole range of other talents make up the Imagineering Team. It takes a lot
of teamwork between all of these different specialists to be able to make dreams come true. Students
will learn the value of each other’s talents while collaborating in order to complete their project.

OVERVIEW

“Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork” is a three-hour leadership experience through the
Disneyland Resort. Students will discover the Disney way of working and the management skills used to
lead a cast of thousands. Students in grades 6-12 will practice overcoming obstacles by working as a
team and thinking creatively to develop solutions in this three-hour program. Exercises designed to
reinforce courage, curiosity and constancy aim to give students the confidence to set goals and
accomplish their dreams.

LEARNING OUTCOMES
After completing “Disney’s Approach to Leadership and Teamwork”, students will be able fo:

s Tap into their personal leadership skills and learn how to apply them in a team setting
Discuss the importance of diversity and respect for the ideas and contributions of others
Develop and display effective interpersonal communication skills
Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions to a given problem
Apply different ideas, perspectives and approaches to a project
Gain the confidence and determination to overcome obstacles and accomplish goals
Lead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude
Learn from past leaders and buiid upon their skilis

Vocabulary List
« Courage - Mental or moral strength to venture, persevere and withstand danger, fear and
difficulty
« Curiosity - A desire to investigate and learn
« Confidence - Faith or belief that one will act in a right, proper or effective way
+ Constancy - Steadfastness of mind under duress
» Diverse - Differing one from another
« Imagination - The ability to form mental images of things or events
+ Reputation - The position one occupies or the standing that one has in the opinion of others
« Character - The combination of moral and other traits which make one the kind of person one is
« Brainstorming - Stimulating creative thinking by spontaneous participation in discussion
+ Leadership — The ability to lead
+ Teamwork - Cooperative or coordinated effort of a group of persons acting together as a team
« Trust - Reliance on the integrity, strength, ability or surety of a person or thing
» Communication - The act or process of communicating
+ Perspective — A mental view or outlook
» Collaborate - To work with another; to cooperate
» Plan ~ To make plans for
» Delegate - To commit or entrust to another
+ Motivate - To move someone to action
+ Active Listening — A way of listening and responding to another person that
» Respect - Esteem for or a sense of the worth or excellence of a person

151



Suggested Questions

» What does it mean if you are willing to “think out of the box” or “dwell in the possibilities?”
+ What is the benefit of doing this?

* What is leadership?

* What makes a good leader?

+ Who has influenced you the most throughout your lifetime?

« Why?

» What qualities do they exemplify?

+ Who is Walt Disney?

+ What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a child?

+ What challenges have you had throughout your lifetime?

+ What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a young adult?

+ What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome when building Disneyland?
+ Why is it important to be an active listener?

+ Compare and contrast the difference between character and reputation?

Important Historical Figures to Investigate

Walt Disney

John Wooden
Eleanor Roosevelt
Sir Isaac Newton
John Quincy Adams

Type and cost of Transportation: Master's Touch chartered transportation / holds 52 passengers =

$3,350

162



5/3117

11:00pm —~ Depart GHMS Parking Lot

5/4/117

6:00am — Arrive at Disneyland

6:15am-7:15am - Breakfast

7:45am - Enter Disneyland

8:00am -11:00am - Disney Youth Education Series “Creating a Leadership Legacy”

11:00am~12:00pm - Lunch

12:00pm—4:00pm - Breakout session 1 (Students will break into groups led by a staff member/chaperone)

1. Discussion on lessons learned during “Leaving a Leadership Legacy” and how those lessons
can be applied in students’ lives

2. Discussion of the leadership project students will create upon returning to school/student
brainstorming session

4:00pm-5:30pm - All group meeting and dinner
5:30pm-park closing — Breakout session 2

1. Team Building Activity
2. Free Ride Time/Souvenir Shopping

30 min after park closing — Depart Disneyland
SI5/17

7:00am — Arrive at Prescott Valley IHOP for breakfast and parent pickup

153



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Student Travel Request

(BMHS — German Exchange Program)

154



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 86
FROM: Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: German Exchange Program — Student Travel Request Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1. To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
, Goal #3: To Increase Parental and Community Engagement

SUPPORTING DATA:

BMHS partnered with the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City Organization after the mayor of Zeitz read an
article in the Prescott Courier about our German Honor Society program at BMHS. We are the
only school in Yavapai County that offers German to its student body. After many meetings with
the president and members of the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City Organization, BMHS advertised via
the announcements for host families in the quad-city area. The Prescott-Zeitz Sister City
Organization ran background checks on all host families and chaperones. In 2015-16 we
sponsored 12 students with ten different families, and Principal Kort Miner hosted the two
chaperones.

The German students spent 20 days in Arizona, attending the high school, going to museums,
attending the Arizona State Fair, guided tours of the Grand Canyon and the Arizona State
Capitol, as well as a ton of activities with their host families. Additionally, the students gave a
presentation on their town and their high school in our Spanish and French classes. The idea of
the Sister Cities Organization is for each country to reciprocate what has been done for its
students.

Currently, our plan is to have eight students from BMHS and eight students from Prescott High
School travel to Zeitz, Germany. The two chaperones that came to the United States will host the
two American chaperones. The scheduled dates of travel are May 30 — June 13, 2017, with the
understanding that our students will attend school in Germany, prepare a presentation on
Prescott Valley and BMHS, and learn the culture of Germany while living with the host family.
When they return, they are expected to give a presentation to the governing board on their
educational experience.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the travel request be approved.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the travel request for Bradshaw Mountain High School German Exchange
Program students and chaperones to travel to Germany, May 30 — June 13, 2017.

TR

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
' Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, 759-4100

155



FEB - 2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM AMNT md-

Requested Meeting DatesEebmuary-4-264-  JdMarch T , XOo\1

Person / Organization Submitting Request: Kort Miner

Date Submatted: 1-18-17

Please indicate under which Agenda Item your request will be listed. Items will be discussion before
action whenever possible.

Student / Staff Recognition:

Report:
Consent Items: l/

Discussion Items:

Action Items: German Exchange Field Trip

Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator

Materials include:

ﬁ‘/hfonnation about the project, position, etc.

_T,Justiﬁcation for the request and/or academic standard that will be met
___Financial costs and funding source

_« Number of students if applicable

____Approval by legal council if applicable = 7
Administrative Approval: Kort A. Miner W % Date: 1-18<19 2~1b-\1
/ Date: i// ‘/h

2-J4-17

Education Services Administrative Approval:_Af_

Finance Administrative Approval: (— Date:

U

“f’Accepted for placement on agenda for: Mm\[‘j(\ 1 20 11
£ '

o Denied

Superintendent’s Office: E ”%b

Revised 02/06/2017

156



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR
STUDENT OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting
materials such as brochures or itineraries.

Organization taking field trip BMHS students

Date of field trip May 25 — June 13, 2017

Place of field trip Zeitz, Germany

Approximately how many students 4 Students, 2 Chaperones

Where are you staying? Students stay with German host family. What is the cost of
hotel/lodging? There is no cost for hotel or lodging. Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised? The students are
supervised by the host family while with the host family and by the chaperones
when they are at school. One chaperone is always available 24 hours a day.

How is the trip being funded?

By fundraising, corporate sponsorship, tax credit, and student/parent contributions.
What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?

$1,800.00 approximately (per participant) for the plane ticket.

What is the cost for each student?

Students are responsible for their plane ticket and $200-$300 in spending money.
Chaperones (student/adult ratio) — I adult for every 10 students is recommended

2 chaperones for every 10 students.

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

Currently in a foreign language course, GPA, behavior, and parental approval.
How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met
with this activity?

Arizona State Standards for Foreign and Native Language

Standard 4 Culture 4FL-P1, P3, P4, D1

Standard 7 Communities 7FL-P1, P2, P3

Student outcomes:

Students will give a presentation on their high schooel experience at BMHS to the
German English classes in Germany.

When the students return they will give a presentation on what they learned,
compare/contrast the differences between cultures and the high schools. They would
give this presentation to the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City group and to our school
board.

Type and cost of transportation:

Plane ticket, approximately $1800.00

157



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Student Fee Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8 H
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 B _ Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Fees — FY 2017-18 Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

BACKGROUND DATA: Per ASRS 15-342 (24):

The District is required to approve the collection of fees charged to students. Annually, the Governing
Boards are {o approve such fees.

The requested revisions are highlighted on the attached list.
Reduced fees are available to students with financial needs.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that fees be approved as presented.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the student fees for fiscal year 2017-18 as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: :_%'\\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director, 759-4000

159



SNYOHD S,NIWom|

YIOHD

(318YDNddY 41) 3DVSN LNINNYLSNI

(319V0INddYV 41) STOHS ONIHOYVIA

334 WYOJINA QUVYND YILNIM

334 3S9N0D GYVNO YILNIM

334 WYOLINN Q¥VND Y0100

334 3SYN00 QYN HOT10D

334 WYOLINN NOISSNDY3d

NOISSNOY3d

33d WHOJINN INITNNYG

INITAINYA

334 IWYOLINN YHLSIHIUO ONIYLS

VHLSIHOHO ONIHLS

334 WHOJINN 3N1GINISN3I ZZvT

F1GNISNT 72vr

334 WYOLINN 318INISNI ANIM

31dNISNT ANIM

334 WYOLINN ONVE 1¥3ONOD

ANVE 143ONOD

334 WHOINN ONVE ONIHOYYIA

GNVYE ONIHOUYVYIN

anvsa
ININLYVYdIA SLUVY DNIWHO4HId

000€ § OI104140d LYV O1aNLS dV
000z $ 19V 11¥Y 0IaN4S dv
0005 $ IWNLdINDIS AE B SOINVYID GIDNVAQY
0005 $ IUNLAINDS AE 3 SOINVYID
0005 § ONILNIVd ANV ONIMYYA GIDNVYAQY
000 S ONILLNIYd ONV SNIMYYQ
00SE S 14Y OL OYINI

ININL1HVd3IA S1¥Y INIH
0001 § dIHSYNINIYdIYINT
0001 $ T ONILINYYIA
000T $ T ONILINYYIA
00'80T ¢ NOILYOI1ddY GIDNVAQY V N D
0008 $ SIVIINVANNS YV N D

INFNLEYdIA TYDINHDIL ANV H33UVD
$334 TO0HIS/S334 3SUNOD SHING

000z $| SNYOHD S.NIWOM]
HIOHD
0005 § (318Y211ddV 1) 39VSN LNIWNYLSNI
oosz $ (318V11ddV 1) STOHS ONIHDYVIN
00’5 ¢ 334 WHO4INN Q¥VYNS YILNIM
00'st $ 334 3SUN0OD GYVYNO YILNIM
00st ¢ 334 WHOHINN GYYND Y0100
00st ¢ 334 3SHNOD GYVND ¥YO10D
0s7T $ 334 IWHO4INN NOISSNOY3d
0s7T S NOISSNOYId
05ZL $ 334 WHOHINN INMTINNYA
052t $ INMNNYA
00st S 334 WYOHINN YHISTHOYO DNIYLS
00'sz $ VYLSIHOYO ONIYLS
oo'sz S 334 WHOLINN 3GINISNT Z2vr
00'sz $ FGNISNA ZZvr
0s'7T S 319INISNT ANIM
057t $ I18NISNT ANIM
0s2T S INYOLINN ANVE LHIINOD
0s7T $ ANVYE L4IINOD
00'sz $ 334 WYOHINN ANVE ONIHDYVYIN
00'sz $ ANVYg ONIHOYYIN
anvg
INTWIEVJIA STUV ONINEO4uTd
0008 ¢ OO4140d 1YY 0IaNLS dv
0007 $ 1YY 1V OIaNdS dv
00'0s S FYNLATINDS AE 8 SOHNVYID QIDNVAQY
0005 ¢ FUNLAINDS A€ 8 SOINVHID
0005 $ ONILNIVd ONV ONIMYHQA GIDNVAQY
000E § ONILNIVd ANV ONIMYYHA
00'sE ¢ 1¥Y OL OYLNI
INIANLYYdIa S1HY INIH
0007 ¢ dIHSYNANIYIIHULNG
0001 $ 7 ONLLINYYIA
0001 § T ONILDIYVYIN
0080T $ NOILYDITddV GIINVAQY ¥ N D
000¢ S SIVLIIAVANNL VN D

ININLYVAIA TYIINHOIL ANV HITUVYD

L1-9T $334 TO0HIS/S334 3SYNOD SHING

LT/L/€ pasodoud - 8T-LT Ad
S334 TO0OHDS/3SYNO0I ASNH

160



WYO4INN V¥ 3¥IND3Y S3SUN0D 3d .:ﬁ

INIWILHVYdIA NOILYINAD TVIISAHd

[ooot $] 334 8v1 ADOTOHIASd dv|
INIWIHVY4aa S3Ianis winos

000z $ ADO100Z/ANOCLYNY dV-3dd
000z S T SDISAHd dv
000z $ T SDISAHd dv
0007 $ AYLSHAIZHD dV
000z $ ADOTOIE dV
000z $ ADOTOISAHd 8 AWOLVYNY
000T S SDISAHd dV-34d
000T $ SJISAHG
000T $ 3DN3IDS TVINIWNOYIANS
0001 $ AD010Ig dv-3dd
000T $ A501018
000T $ AYLSIAITHD dV-34d
000T $ AYLSINTHD
005 S 3DN31DS0ID dv-34d
005 ¢ 3DN3I1D5039
IEITIN T ZERERLEIRD

00ST ¢ 7 ¥31VIHL TWDINHIAL
00'ST $ T ¥31VIHL TVDINHIAL
00ST $ 14 '8 ¥3LV3HL OL OYLNI
00z $ YINVYA Q3DNVAQY
00'ST $ VINVYA 1LVIGINYTLNI
00'ST $ YINYHA ONINNIDIE
VINvYa

00sz $ 4v1noe
00'ST ¢ NYOLINN SYIONIS YIGNVHD
00'sz $ SYIONIS ¥IGNVYHD
00'sT $ INHO4INN 319INISNT S,NINOM
00'sz $ 319INISNT SNTWOM
0001 $ NHOLINN HIOHD 1¥3JONOD
000z $ YIOHD 1H3DNOD
0001 $ NHO4INN SNYOHD S,NINOM
8T-/T $334 TOOHIS/S3Ad ISUNOI SHNG

[oosT §] NYOLINN V JHIND3Y SISYNOD 3d TIV|
INIWI¥Vd3Ia NOILYONA3 TWIISAHd

[oo01T 5] 334 81 ADOTOHIASd dV
INIWLY¥Vd3a SIIANLS vID0S

0007 $ AD0100Z/ANOLVYNY dv-3dd
0002 $ 2 SDISAHd dV
000Z_$ T SDISAHd dV
000Z_$ AYLSINTHD dV
000z $ AD010Id d¥
0002 $ ADOT0ISAHd B AWOLVNY
0001 $ SDISAHd dv-34d
0001 $ SDISAHd
0001 $ IDON3IDS TYINIWNOYIANI
000t $ A901018 dv-34d
0007 _$ A901018
0001 _$ AYLSINTHD dV-34d
0001 $ AYLSINIHD
00S 3 “3DN3IDS039 dV-3ud
00S 3 3DON3IDS039
ININLYVdIa 3DNIDS

00ST_$ Z ¥31V3IHL TVIINHIIL
00'ST $ T ¥I1VIHL TYDINHOAL
00'ST % 114 78 ¥31VIHL OL OHINI
oo'se $ YWVYa GIDNVAQY
00'ST_$ VIAVYA 3LVIGINYILNI
00'ST $ YINVYA ONINNIDIg
YWVEd

00SZ 3 ¥V1INo
00'ST $ NHOZINN SYIDNIS ¥IBWVHD
00z $ SYIONIS ¥AFAVHD
00ST_$ WYO4INN 318WISNT S,NINOM
00sT_$ T18NISNI S,NINOM
0001 $ NYOLINN ¥IOHD LY3DNOD
0002 _$ HIOHD L¥3ONOD
0001 $ INYO4INN SNYOHD SNINOM
L1-91 $334 100HIS/S334 3SYNOI SHNE

LT/L/€ pasodoid - 8T-LT A4
$334 TO0HDS/3SYN0D ASNH

161



L4V 0IAN1LS dv|

14V 01anLs dv

SIINONOIF dY 1430 S19V aNiH

LNINWNYINOD dV Z SDISAHd dV

ADOIOHIAS dY T SDISAHd dV

AYOLSIH 190M dY AYLSINIHD dY

AYOLSIH SN dY ADO7019 dY

INFWINVd3a $IanLs 1vIDos IN3WIYYdId IONIDS

SOILSILVLS dY IYNLYHILIT HSITONT dY

SNINJ1YI dY IOVNONYT HSITONT dV

ININLYVAIA SHILYIWIHLYIA INJNIYVY4Ia HSITONI

SWYX3 dVY F19VIVAY

aal a3IoNa3Y/3344 -SINYXI dV
asl VX3 ¥3d 150D INFHYND -SINYX3T dV

aIdNAIY/IIU -AVId OL AVd

AY1d Ol Avd

334 1NO ONILSIL

SIINONOI3 dY| 1430 L4V 3N

ANINNYINOD dY Z SDISAHd dv

ADOTOHIASd dY T SJISAHd dV

AYOLSIH GIHOM dV| AYLSINIFHD 0

AYOLSIH SN dY 4907014 dv

INIWL¥V43d S31aN1S 1VD0S INIWI¥V43d IONIDS

SOLLSILYLS dV| FHNLYYILIT HSI1ONT dY

SN1NDTV0 dv IOVNONYT HSITONT dv

INIWIHVJId SOIVINHIVIN INIIHNY43a HSTION3

SIYX3 dY FTEVIIVAY

aglL a3INa3Y/3344 -SNVXA dY

a8t INYX3 ¥3d 150D INFHYND -SINVXI dV
0055 § d32Na34/3384 “AVid OL Avd
00°0TT $ AV1d OL Avd
005z $| 334 100 ONILSIL

$334 d3Yd 1531 LIV

dN YVID/AIAV 3SHN0D HId-AHIA0DIIY 11a3¥D TOOHIS HIWIANS

00'Z
00

ININNTY - 334 SLAIYISNVYL

R R

3SUNOD ¥Id-AYIN0I3Y 1133HI TO0HIS HIAWIANS

Q3137dINOD FINO SSV1D J11 V¥ N34034 OL

dN YV3ID/GINV 3SEN0D ¥3d ~AYIAODIIY LIAFHD JTL

3SUNOD YId-AHIA0DI3Y LAY DL

00sy $ NV3¥d ONIYAS ¥314V -ONDIV INIANLS
000L S ONDIYVd LNIANLS
[oos §] 01 O10Hd VY1X3
[TYNOI1dO] $334 §3HLO

05t § WYO3INN a3sn)]
81-L1 $334 T00HIS/S334 ISYNOD SHING

3 $334 d34d 1531 1IV
00'sz $ dN ¥YID/AIAY ISHNOD YId-AHINOIIY LIAI¥I TOOHIS HIWINNS
0005 $ 2$¥NO0D Y3d-AYIA0IFY LIGIYD TOOHDS YANINAS
000z $ Q3LTTdINOD FINO SSV1D I1L ¥ NIdO3Y OL
00'sz $ dN HYA9/QIAY 3SHNOD ¥3d -A¥IAOIIY LI D11
000 S ISUNOD Y3d-AYIN0IIY LIAIWD D1L
00'st S AVIUG ONIYS Y314V -ONIDIHYd INIANLS
000, $ ONDIYVd INIANLS

[oos § | @1 OLOHd viix3|
{TYNOILdO} $339 ¥3HI0

oSt $ INYO4INN a3sn]
L1-97 $334 TO0HIS/S334 3SUNOD SHING

LT/L/€ pasodoud - 8T-LT A4
S334 T00HIS/3SYNOI ASNH

162



paonpay/asid

pasnpay/faaid

paonpay/ealy

10puUBA 03 pred/iea)

pannpay/es.id

1335885

FEEYY

paonpay/aaid

peanpay/aald

FLEEDN

00T $ D/L - 334 ALIAILDV 1VHINID
006 S (d-1-d) QVIdINAIO 3DNIIDS
000L $ (d-L-d) GVIdINATO 3IN3IDS
00'sz S wa3 - /L AV1d-Ol-Avd - S140dS
0005 $ waj3 - D/L AV1d-OL-AVd - SLHOdS
00'GE S Y3s 3IPPIA - D/1 AVTd-0OL-AVd - SLHOdS
000 S 43S 3IPPIA - D/1 AV1d-O1-AVd - S1HOdS

VYAYYa

333 ¥IOHD

334 SSV1D Luv

334 TVANIY INIWNYLSNI

FOOH)S TYNOILLIQVYL ALY3gIT
00T S D/L- 334 ALIALLDY TVH3INIO
00§ S J/L AV1d-OL-AVd - SLHOdS
000L S J/1 AV1d-0OL-AVd - SL¥0dS
000T S SaY1 NOILOV/NOSYILLYd-NOLIXVd

| $3Nd - ALIID0S HONOH Hf T,LVN
VINVYQ

HIOHD

yvLINo

334 TVANIY INFWNYLISNI

334 SSV1D LUV

TOOHDS 1AAIIN "NLIN MYHSAVHY

00T $ J/1-334 ALIALLDY TVHINID
00'sE $ J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - SLY0dS
000L $ J/1 AV1d-04-AVd - SLYOdS
00'sE S 100YdS SIPPIN - (d-L-d) AVIdINATIO FINIIDS
000L $ [00Y2S B|PPUA - {d-L-d) AVIJINATO IDNIIDS
0001 $ JV4/NOSHILLYd -NOLIXYd
00s S a1HOM IHL ANNOYY V.LSVd
000T $ $3NA - ALIIDOS YONCH ¥l 1,LYN
00s S JdOHSHHOM SHOLNIANI
0005 S 334 TVANIY INIWNNYLSNI
0001 $ ! 334 SSV10 VINVYHA
000T_$ |33 ¥IOHD
0001 $ 334 SSVID LYY

81-LT TIIH a404SSY1D - TOOHDS 31adIn

00T $ 3/1. - 334 ALINLOV TV¥INID

peonpay/aaid| 0O'GE  § (d-1-d) QVIdINATO 3DN3IDS
000L S (d-1-d) QVIdINATO IDN3IDS

peonpay/aalil 00'ST S wa|3 - D/L AVId-OL-AVd - SLYOdS
0005 $ waid - J/1 AV1d-O1-Avd - SLHOdS

paonpay/eard| 00'SE YoS 2IPPIN - D/L AV1d-O1-AVd - S1HOdS
oooL S Y2S BIPPIA - D/L AV1d-Ol-AVd - S1HOCS

vIAvHd

334 ¥IOHD

334 SSY1D LYV

334 TVINIY INIWNYLSNI

L1-9T TOOHJS TYNOILIdvYL ALH3811

00T S 3/1 - 334 AUALLDY TVY¥INID

paonpay/asid| 0O'SE  $ J/L AV1d-OL-AVd - SLHOdS
oooL $ J/1 AV1d-OL-AVd - S1HOdS

ooor $ SgV1 NOILOV/NOSHILLVd-NOIXVd

S3NG - ALIIDOS YHONOH ¥r 1,LVYN

0001 $ VINVYQ

0001 $ YIOHD

ssawas! 00°SZ S yvLne
334 TV.ANIY ININNYLSNI

000T $ 334 SSV1D 1YV

L1-9T TOOHDS 31AdIN "NIN MYHSavya

00T $ J/1-334 ALIAILDV TVYIN3D

paonpay/eari| 00°SE S J/L AV1d-O1-AVd - SLHOdS
000L S J/L AV1d-0L-AVd - SINOdS

psonpay/aasd| 00'GE S {00YIS 3IPPIN - (d-1-d) AVIAINATO IDNIIDS
000L $ {00Y3S BIPPIN - (d-L1-d) AVIdINATO FONIIDS

000t $ DV4/NOSYILLYd -NOLXYd

00s § QT40OM FHL ANNOYY V1Svd

00'0T $ $3NAd - ALFIDOS HONOH dr 1,L¥N

00s $ JOHSNYOM SHOLNIANI

ssAl 0005 $ 334 TVLNIY INFNNYLSNI

000T $ | 334 SSV1D YINVHA

000t $ {334 WI0HD

000T $ 334 SSVTD LV

£L1-9T T1IH aHO04SSY1D - 100HIS F1AdIN

LT/L/€ pasodoid - 8T-LT Ad

d.1NOD- S334 TOOHIS/3SYN0I AsnH

163



paonpay /vty

paonpay /a4

paonpay/aely

00'sT S QVIdINATO 3DNIIDS
00°0S $ QVIdINAIO JONIDS
005§ $21L0€0Y 0531
0005 $ $211090Y 0931
00T § D/1- 334 ALIALLDY TV¥3INID
00'sz § J/L AV1d-01-AVd - SLYOdS
0005 § J/L AV1d-OL-AVd - SLHOdS

8T-LT TO0HDS AYVININITE

pasnpay/aaly

paonpay/aaiy

paonpay /asid

AVIdNATO F3N3IDS

00'sz $

0005 $ QVIdWATO 3DNIDS
00sT $ $3110804 0931
000§ $ S21L080Y 0931
00T § J/1 - 334 ALIALLDY TYHINID
005§ J/L AV1d-O1-AVd - S1YOdS
0005 $ J/1 AY1d-OL-AVd - S1¥0dS
LT-9T

TOOHDS AYVININGTI

LT/L[€ pasodouid - 8T-LT A4

d.1NOD- $334 TO0HIS/3SUNOD ASNH

164






CONSENT
ltem 8.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - March 7, 2107

Jewish Community Foundation

P.O. Box 2684, Prescott

Donated $34,000

To be used at Mountain View Elementary School (adaptive playground)

Circle K

6150 E. Highway 69, Prescott Valley

Donated $1,000

To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School (Girls’ Basketball Program)

BLA Trucking

7825 E. Lily Canyon Drive, Prescott Valley

Donated 50 tons of stabilizer infield mix

With the donor's value of $1,300

To be used at Bradshaw Mountain High School (baseball/softball fields)

Karen Willis

7938 E. Prickly Pear Path, Prescott Valley
Donated electronic learning devices

With the donor's value of $40

To be used by the Special Services Department

Cable One

3201 Tower Road, Prescott

Donated two laptops and a docking station
With the donor’s vaiue of $1,020

To be used district-wide

166



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

LTS School Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO:! Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # q A
FROM: Danette Derickson — Liberty Traditional School Principal Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT: School Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Report

SUPPORTING DATA

Principal Danette Derickson will have a presentation and report on the following:

e Video presentation that includes students and teachers sharing Liberty’s strengths and
successes

e Update on our Response to Intervention program (RTI) and our Professional Learning
Community (PLC) process

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
. Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Danette Derickson, 759-4500

168



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

YCEF Grant Award

(Munchinsky — MVES)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # C{ﬁ
FROM: JoAnne Bindell, Mountain View Elementary School Principal Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT.: Yavapai County Education Foundation (YCEF) Grant Presentation Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA:

Kristen Munchinsky will update the board on the grant she received and what the funds were used
for.

1. YCEF grant for $470

A grant was given to purchase high level books that had an elementary aged maturity level. These
are books that are at the 1200 Lexile and above for our higher level readers. These books have
allowed our highest readers to continue to grow in their reading ability while still reading books that
are appropriate for sixth grade students to read in terms of maturity. In all, the grant paid for 44
books. These books include both fictional and informational text as well as some classic stories.
Traditionally schools earn books for their library through Scholastic books fairs. Scholastic does not
offer any books that are above a 1200 Lexile that contain sixth grade content.

e

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Kristen Munchinsky 759-4439 or 759-4765

170



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

YCEF Grant Award

(Myrmel - HES)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # qc
FROM: Lisa Uvila, Humboldt Elementary School Principal Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Yavapai County Education Foundation (YCEF) Grant Action
Presentation
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

Jamy Myrmel will update the board on a grant she received and what the funds were used for.
1. YCEF Grant for $500

This grant was used to purchase book-making kits from the company Studentpublishing.com. Each
student (29) received a book-making kit. They wrote original stories about a super hero, typed and
edited their work, and illustrated the story. The completed kits will be mailed back to the company in
March where they will bind each story into a hardback book for the student. The books should be
returned mid-April and we will have a big Author Celebration to present the completed books. The
cost of each book was $19.95 and gives each student a copy of their book, with the option to
purchase more. Our PTO and | added the extra bit of money to make sure every student was able
to create a book. These books foster a love of writing and give each student a treasured book from
their time in fifth grade.

e

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Jamy Myrmel, 759-4400

172



DISCUSSION
ltem 9D.

Policy Revision

GCBA — Professional Staff Salary Schedules

173



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # C‘D
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading X
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Policy Revision - GCBA Professional Staff Salary Schedules Action
First Reading
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

When granting credit for salary advancement, HUSD typically requires that both undergraduate and
graduate coursework be directly related to the teacher's subject specialization. This is specifically
stated on the Professional Staff Development Request form. It was brought to the District's attention
that this requirement in policy GCBA was clear for undergraduate coursework but unclear for graduate
level coursework.

The current policy states:

After being employed, the employee may move horizontally on the salary schedule by
completing graduate level university courses.

The recommended additional language is:
After being employed, the employee may move horizontally on the salary schedule by

completing graduate level university courses that are directly related to their subject
specialization or are a clear benefit to the District.

ASBA staff was asked to review the policy and supported this clarification. The additional language was
also reviewed and supported by a sub-committee of Meet and Confer. Both groups suggested and
supported adding the Professional Staff Development Request form as an exhibit to Policy GCBA.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

In order to bring clarity, understanding and alignment to the process of granting credit for coursework,
we are recommending the addition of the language listed above to Policy GCBA.

This is the First Reading of suggested changes. The Second Reading will be included on a future

meeting agenda. Upon approval the policy will become effective immediately and will be added to the
current Policy Manual.

Sample Motion
N/A First Reading

TS

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent, 759-4006

174



GCBA

PROFESSIONAL STAFF
SALARY SCHEDULES

Administrators

The Board will enter into an individual contract with each member of the administrative staff
commensurate with the requirements of the position. This contract shall describe the general
services to be rendered by the employee in return for financial and other
considerations. Additionally, the employee's job description, detailing the more specific
performance responsibilities of the contracted position and the mode of evaluating performance,
shall be incorporated into the contract by reference. All terms and conditions of contracts with
administrative staff members are to conform with the requirements of the Arizona Revised

Statutes.
Other Certificated Personnel

The salary schedule pertains to personnel holding provisional, basic, or standard certificates at
the elementary or secondary levels.

Initial Vertical Placement on Salary Schedule. New teachers entering the system with prior
teaching service, who have met academic and professional qualifications for Arizona State
Department of Education certification while teaching, will be given a maximum credit of five (5)
years for substantiated experience. Likewise, nurses and psychologists will be given a maximum
credit of five (5) years for substantiated experience. The Board will approve the procedure for
step placement based on years of experience. Only the Superintendent may waive this provision
in certain circumstances.

Previous verified experience recognized for the purpose of placement on the salary schedule is
defined as any previous full-time certificated teaching assignment. For a teacher to receive
credit for previous teaching experience, the teacher must furnish the office of the Superintendent
full information concerning the previous teaching records. When the experience has been
verified, credit will be given by the District. Further, it is District policy to allow only
experience accumulated during the past ten (10) years.

Days intended for participation in professional association activities are not to be compensated
under an employee's contract or other employment agreements. For the purpose of this policy,
professional association activities for which compensation is not available do not include in-
service training in the certificated employee's assigned area of employment.

If a teacher returns to work after retirement and is currently receiving benefits from the Arizona
State Retirement System, the teacher's employment is not subject to renewal, nor is the teacher
entitled to a hearing or other protections under A.R.S. 15-538 through 15-543 and is subject to
the terms of A.R.S. 38-766.01.

Initial Horizontal Placement on Salary Schedule. At the time of employment, a new certificated
employee who will be placed on the certificated, nurse, or psychologist salary schedule will
receive credit for advanced degrees earned at accredited institutions as established by the

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 1 of 3
4/14/15

175



GCBA

Arizona Department of Education. Further, credit will also be given only for graduate level
courses earned since the last degree, whether BA or MA.

Continued Advancement on
Salary Schedule

After initial placement, vertical and horizontal advancement on the salary schedule will be in
accordance with the salary schedule currently in effect. When approved by the Governing Board
vertical advancement is normally limited to one (1) step per year, and horizontal advancement is
limited to two (2) columns per year.

Reasons for denial of vertical advancement on the salary schedule include but are not limited to:
e Lack of adequate disciplinary control.

e Insufficient effort and time given to assigned duties or failure to engage in a reasonable
amount of extracurricular activity.

e Lack of cooperation with the administration in carrying out adopted policies of the school.
e Unprofessional conduct.

Bachelor's plus (BA+) credits apply only after the Bachelor degree is awarded. Master's plus
credits apply only after the Masters degree (MA) is awarded. When an employee earns a
Masters degree, the employee will be placed on the MA/Grade 4 column the following school
year, provided appropriate documentation is submitted no later than September 1 of the year to
be moved. If the employee who earns a Master's is already on a BA+52/Grade 5 or higher
column, that employee will remain in that current column, but be permanently moved to the
Master's row in the same column for the year after the Master's is awarded. In subsequent years,
as the employee on the Master's row earns additional credit for horizontal movement, the
employee will continue to move through the MA steps available on the salary schedule.

After being employed, the employee may move horizontally on the salary schedule by
completing graduate level university courses that are directly related to their subject
specialization or are a clear benefit to the District. The employee may also be awarded up to
twenty four (24) salary schedule semester credit hours for District and undergraduate work, for
advancement on the District Salary Schedule for approved courses, workshops, and other
projects approved by the District. Undergraduate courses and/or workshops that are directly
related to the employee's subject specialization are required to maintain an existing Arizona
certification, or are required to obtain a new Arizona certification of benefit to the district are
eligible for credit. For workshops and similar activities, fifteen (15) seat hours equals one (1)
semester hour equivalent. Excluded are District in-service programs and other in-District
meetings conducted during the work day. Additionally, the following courses/workshops are
eligible for credit:

e Undergraduate Computer Courses

e Undergraduate Foreign Language Courses
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 2 of 3
4/14/15

176



GCBA

e Undergraduate Sign Language Courses
e District Created Professional Development Workshops

Prior approval is required for all additional professional development activities. Professional
development activities must be approved in advance by submitting a Staff Development Request
to the employee's administrator/supervisor. The activity must be approved by the employee's
supervisor and the Superintendent or designee prior to the start of the activity.

To be able to move horizontally on the salary schedule in a contract year, the employee must
notify the District office of their intent to move in the spring of the prior year. Courses and
workshops must be completed and evidence of the completed credit must be provided to the
Superintendent or designee by September 1 of the current year to be moved to the new
step(s). Failure to do so will preclude the horizontal movement for that school year, but
subsequent years will include the horizontal movement.

Other Contract Provisions

Any person who does not work the full term as set up by salary schedule shall be paid on a
prorated basis for the number of days to be worked for the remainder of the school year; this
shall include school days taught plus the number of days required for orientation.

For new hires filling critical and difficult-to-fill certificated personnel positions and for existing

professional staff members selected to fill critical and difficult-to-fill positions, differentials
above the stated schedules may be authorized by the Superintendent.

Substitutes
Pay for substitute teaching will be established by the Board.
Adopted: April 14, 2015

LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:
GCCE - Professional/Support Staff Conferences/Visitations/Workshops

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 3 of 3

4/14/15
177






DISCUSSION
ltem 9E.

Report

2016 Tax Credit Donations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # q E
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 o Discuss X
SUBJECT: Tax Credit Recap - 2016 Action

OBJECTIVE: Goal #3 To Increase Parental and Community Engagement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The State of Arizona allows individual taxpayers to claim a nonrefundable tax credit for making
cash contributions or for certain fees paid to a public school located in Arizona for the support of
extracurricular activities or character education programs. The credit is equal to the amount of

fees paid or cash contributions, not to exceed $400 for married filing joint fjlers and $200 for all
other filing statuses.

Extracurricular activities are school sponsored optional activities that require enrolled students to
pay a fee in order to participate.

Attached is the summary of tax credit contributions received for the calendar year 2016.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

For information only, no action required.

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to:  Cynthia Windham, Finance Director, 759-4000

179



LT-60-20 - 9102
TOOHIS-YYIA NOSIHVIINOD 11GIUD XVL

POBOSTVLS | 0OTEY'EIZ S | 00'BEG'LLL § | COLLL'6ET § | TTISETVE S | BSOLLEIE § | STOVEVIL § | Vr6SzENT § | LESE0EST § | Sresv'eeT §
‘ . B L S I |
052§ | 00RVIYT S| 00TESEL § | vEOsEEL S| 00'ELSTy §|00TEs §| 0065901 §|00weLs  §|00wowe § | oviors & S

S| 00VSEL$| 001198 § | SIN

Q0ELODL S| 000E6'L  §| 00BELOT | vEBRO'Ly S| 00'ELg0T_ § | 000rTi  § [ STLT6L § | 06Tl

¥

00'I6TEC $ | 00°BEE'LT $ | 00'ETT0Z § | ZEROT0C § | eL6ez'0r § | 89 OLT'TE $|SBIS'ST $| V6LV T § | LETVILT §| 00DZTEl § | SLI

D0'SEL'ET $| 00096'ET $ | 00VLITT § | vE'ST8TT §| 0088701 S | 0080971 § | 00SZ6%EL & | 00'8S6'ZT§ | 00'BT6'ST_$ | 00CEST $ | SaH
0STECT $ | 00°68Y'ST $ 00°09T'9T  $ VELZET § 00°080'9T $| oo 9v2'0T s oo 8TE'6E 4| o080/ '8 $|o0 Nmmm,mg mm.mw.mm IS 539

JOVVEST $ | 00V99'ST S | 00°CIEZ § | 00'LvE0z $ | 00'Ees'se S| 006TZSE § |

000£0VI_$|00'EIS'9T $ | 00'06V'ST § | 007/T'8T § 5350

ummHN@w oqwﬁ\mﬂ $ 00'PEY'08 wqmvmmmmm ww.mmw.om. s ommgwww 6T 129 S| 00'60£'9T $ | 001096 ST $ | SY'9LT'0T §| SWHD

0'SEY'S  $ | 0008Z'TT $ | 00v98'6 S 00'9T8'TT_$ | 99'€0/'2T $ | 000ZE'ST $ | 0078TLT & 0S0€8'2Z__$| 00200 $ | 00°06v'TT S | SWiE

ISTISES §| 00SYO'SE § | 000ETs § 00rTRL S| SEL0ve § | ooiese's S| veEeOTL s | 00vas'TE § | Osvi'sy § | oSzvich €| SiiAg

- 9t0z S0z | vioz g0z | wzoz | twoe | Totoz 6002 800z | 100z [100HDS

S11S0Od3a 11a3y¥d Xvl
12141510 TOOHDS @3IHINN 1La108NNH






DISCUSSION
ltem 9F.

Technology Committee
Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board . item# q F
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading

Patrick Keeling, Director of Information Services
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Technology Committee Update Action

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

As a part of the Superintendent's Advisory Committee that has been working on the future of HUSD over the
past year, a Technology Committee was convened per one of the listed strategies. The specific goals of the
Technology Committee include:

1. ldentifying the technology required in a standard HUSD classroom
2. ldentifying the best devices for our students based on instructional goals and age appropriateness
3. Developing a suitable professional development plan for a districtwide technology rollout

A good representation of administrators, teachers, staff, students, and parents are currently serving on this
committee. The expectations of committee members include an educational technology interest and being
available three to five evenings during the spring semester. An additional expectation is that technology goals
be focused on improving classroom instruction.

Initial discussions have been detailed in the table below:

Standard Classroom Additional Ideas Questions

Wi-Fi (appropriate 1:2 Ratio Student Access Interactive whiteboard

bandwidth) 5 Computers/Laptop caris SAMR

LCD Projector Headsets/Microphones How many homes have access (Wi-Fi)

Doc Cam Classroom orchestrator Community partnerships (CenturyLink, Cable

Teacher Computer Electives (computers, media One, etc.)

LMS (online platforms) literacy) Employer device needs/what are they using
PD (student/teacher)
Online resources (textbooks)

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter, 759-5007

182



ACTION
ltem 10A.

Preschool Coordinator
Position



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# |04
FROM: Stephanie Rowe, Special Services Director Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Request to increase the Preschool Coordinator position from .5 FTEto 1.0 Action X
FTE to be placed on the Professional Salary Schedule with a 203 day
contract
OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 Raise the level of Student Achievement

Goal #2 Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Currently, our Preschool Coordinator is contracted as a .5 FTE employee (2.5 days per week) and is placed on
the Certified Salary Schedule. Our preschool has grown over the last five years from 100 students to
approximately 135; an average increase of five to seven students each year. Given the need for future planning
and development, a full-time coordinator is requested. The Preschool Coordinator performs the same duties as a
principal of a small school but with the added responsibilities of overseeing a specialized population (see below):

Coordinates all Child Find activities

Coordinates transition from preschool to kindergarten

Coordinates the preschool evaluation team

Coordinates with the Arizona Early Intervention Program (AzEIP) and the Division of Developmental
Disabilities (DDD) for students transitioning to the preschool

Manages the Preschool 6B Grant

Maintains a waiting list for fee based students

Submits all preschool data to ADE

Prepares the annual preschool calendar

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

In order to fully support and continue the development of our Bright Futures Preschool program, we are
requesting to increase the .5 FTE Preschool Coordinator position to a 1.0 FTE position to be placed on the
Professional Salary Schedule. Additionally, we are requesting an increase in contract days from 185 to 203
beginning in the 2017-2018 school year. The additional annual cost to the M&O budget is approximately
$32,805.

it is the recommendation of administration that this request be approved.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve increasing the .5 FTE Preschool Coordinator position to a 1.0 FTE position, contracted for 203
days, to be placed on the Professional Salary Schedule beginning in the 2017-18 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: b"‘ % ;

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Stephanie Rowe @ 759-4040
184



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

Non-renewal
(Moran)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# // ,4
FROM: Jim Bogner, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: March 7, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Recommendation to non-renew Stephen David Moran’s Action X
Certified Non-Continuing Teacher Contract for 2017-18
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

I move to approve the non-renewal of Stephen David Moran’s certified non-continuing contract at the

end of the 2016-17 school year and authorize the Superintendent on behalf of the Governing Board to

notify Mr. Moran that he will not be issued a 2017-18 contract.

TR

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jim Bogner, 759-4006

186



